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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors and Members of
DCP Midstream, LLC
Denver, Colorado

We have audited the accompanying consolidated filghstatements of DCP Midstream, LLC and its sdizies (the "Company"), which comprise

the consolidated balance sheets as of Decembe2®P, and 2011, and the related consolidated statenod operations, comprehensive income,
changes in equity, and cash flows for each of tmee years in the period ended December 31, 204@ tlae related notes to the consolidated
financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the ConsolidatethRcial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation aid gresentation of these consolidated financiateshents in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United StateAmerica; this includes the design, implementatiand maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of cortikd financial statements that are free from niaterisstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on thesnsolidated financial statements based on odit@auVe conducted our audits in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in thétédl States of America. Those standards requiaé we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolifiatedtial statements are free from material migstent.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtairdi evidence about the amounts and disclosurékénconsolidated financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgnmeiuding the assessment of the risks of materigstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In mgkimose risk assessments, the auditor consideesnialt control relevant to the Company's
preparation and fair presentation of the consoéiddinancial statements in order to design auditpdures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opiniorttaneffectiveness of the Company's internal cdnt&ocordingly, we express no such opinion. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriaterdsaccounting policies used and the reasonableaksignificant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall pitasien of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtaisadfficient and appropriate to provide a basisdur audit opinion.
Opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statemsereferred to above present fairly, in all mateniespects, the financial position of DCP

Midstream, LLC and its subsidiaries as of Decentiier2012 and 2011, and the results of their operatiand their cash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended December 31, 2012, inm@easice with accounting principles generally acedph the United States of America.

Emphasis-of-Matter

The consolidated financial statements give retrospe effect to new disclosure requirements regagdinformation related to balance sheet
offsetting of assets and liabilities as disclosedNiote 12 to the consolidated financial stateme@ist opinion is not modified with respect to this
matter.

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP

February 22, 2013 (May 13, 2013 as to Note 12)

Member of
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu



DCP MIDSTREAM, LLC
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(millions)
December 31, December 31,
2012 2011
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash EQUIVAIENES...............iscommmmm e e eeee e et e e e e e e e e e ss s errree e e e e e e e e e e $ 4 3 9
Accounts receivable:
Customers, net of allowance for doubtful accowft$2 million each period............. 886 981
AFFIATES ..ot ——————— e e e aa b 172 307
L 11 1= PP 35 44
LN VZ=T o (o 1= U UEPPPTOTRR 105 105
Unrealized gains on derivative INSITUMENTS .o oooeemreiiiiiiiiiiiieieeeeeeeee e e e eeeeem e, 57 107
OlNET e e e e e e ettt a———————————— e aaaeereaerra———— 30 24
TOtal CUIMTENT ASSEIS....ciiiiiiiiiiie et e e e e e e e e e et s e eeeae e s e s e e e e e e mmaeeanas 1,289 1,577
Property, plant and equipment, Net.........ooooiiiiiee e 7,331 6,448
Investments in unconsolidated affiliates ......cciciiiiiiiiiiiiii e 872 154
[[a1e= Vo o] L=T= TEY= T g =) SO 336 362
(€700 o 1111 AU U URPPPUPUPOPPIN 723 723
Unrealized gains on derivative INSTTUMENES . eeeoeevieeeeeeesiiiiiceee et eeeemieens 10 23
Other lONG-TEIM ASSELS. ....ciiiiiiiiiiie et meeeee e es 223 125
o] =1 I T3] SRR $ 10,784 $ 9,412
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable:
1= 10 < $ 1,065 $ 1,547
ATFIIBLES ..ottt e e s e e e sanna et r b e e e e e s arrens 37 127
(@ 10T PSPPI 51 49
ShOrt-term DOITOWINGS ...ttt ettt e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e e e 958 370
Distributions payable to0 MEeMDErS...........ceceaciiiiiii e — 95
Current maturities of long-term debt 250 —
Unrealized losses on derivative inStruments .........cccccvvviiiiiiiiiieiierceeree e 65 113
Yoo U= To I = DT OSSO PPRRRP 32 36
Capital SPeNdiNg ACCIUAL .........c.uueiiii e ieeeiecee e 99 84
(@1 01T SO P PP PPPPOPPPPR 218 226
Total current ADIIILIES .......eeveiieeeeee e e e e e e e e eaenns 2,775 2,647
Deferred income taxes 92 93
[ o T =1 40 =1 o) P 4,443 3,820
Unrealized losses on derivative iNStruments ..........ccccuviiiiiiiiiiiiiieceeeeee e 11 40
Other Iong-term lIabilitIES ..........uuie i erreee s e e e e e e e eeaaes 146 123
Total HADIITIES. ... e 7,467 6,723
Commitments and contingent liabilities
Equity:
MEMDEIS  INEEIEST ...ttt ettt ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e rmmmnee e e e e eeseeeeeeeees 2,413 2,164
Accumulated other COmprehenSsIVe l0SS .......ccceeemuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieeeee e (9) (12)
01 = U 41=T 0] 0 1=T SR =T o |11 2R 2,404 2,152
NONCONLIOIING INTEIEST... ..o err e e e e e e e e e rae e 913 537
B I0] = 1 =To [0 12O PPPPP 3,317 2,689
Total liabilitiesS AN @QUILY .........cveee i eeeeee et eeemees e $ 10,784 $ 9,412

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



DCP MIDSTREAM, LLC
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(millions)
Year Ended December 31,
2012 2011 2010

Operating revenues:

Sales of natural gas and petroleum productS...........cccccceeeeeeen. $ 7,826 $ 9,638 $ 8,163

Sales of natural gas and petroleum products tbda#s................. 1,886 2,874 2,414

Transportation, storage and processing....cccccc....vevvveeereeeeennn. 373 392 360

Trading and marketing gains, Net..........ooooiiiiiiimeeeeeeeeee, 86 78 44

Total Operating rEVENUES .............cvevemmmmreeveeveeneeereereesseseereennas 10,171 12,982 10,981

Operating costs and expenses:

Purchases of natural gas and petroleum products.................. 7,662 9,400 8,208

Purchases of natural gas and petroleum produais &ffiliates..... 510 1,098 736

Operating and MainteNaNCE.............coovreerreeieeeeeniiiieee e 667 626 551

Depreciation and amortization..............ceeeeeeeiiceeeniiiieee e, 291 449 413

General and adminiStrative ..............coiceeeeeiniiniiiiiiieeieieeeeeee 297 295 239

Step acquisition — equity interest re-measurengai................. — — 9)

Total operating costs and EXPENSES ........cceeeerrveerimeeireeeenenn, 9,427 11,868 10,138

OPperating INCOME ......ooiuviiiiee ettt 744 1,114 843
Earnings from unconsolidated affiliates ..........ccccoooiiiiiiiiinnne. 34 26 34
INtErESt EXPENSE, NEL ...t (193) (213) (253)
Income before INCOME taXES ......vvviviie s cmeeeee e 585 927 624
INCOME tAX EXPENSE ..vvvvviieeiiiiiiieieessmeeeeeneeeseseereeeeesssnssinnnseeeeens (2) (3) (5)
NETINCOME ...t e 583 924 619

Net income attributable to noncontrolling inteest.................... (97) (61) (27)
Net income attributable to members’ interests oo......ccocveveeee $ 486 $ 863 $ 592

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



DCP MIDSTREAM, LLC
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(millions)
Year Ended December 31,
2012 2011 2010
NEEINCOME ...ttt ekttt en e e st e st enmem s $ 583 $ 924 % 619
Other comprehensive income:

Net unrealized gains (losses) on cash flow hedges......................... 1 (16) (29)

Reclassification of cash flow hedges into earnings.................cccceee 11 20 24

Total other comprehensive iINCOME ..........cooeeiiiiieeiiiiiiiieeeeeee, 12 4 5
Total comprehensive iINCOME ..............oi e e eeee e, 595 928 624
(106) (64) (28)

Total comprehensive income attributable to nonadlihg interests....

Total comprehensive income attributable to membiatstrests............... $ 489 $ 864 $ 596

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



DCP MIDSTREAM, LLC
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(millions)
Year Ended December 31,
2012 2011 2010
Cash flows from operating activities:
NEE INCOME .....vii ittt ettt e ettt e e be e e te e e be e s e beeeebeeeneesamaesnbesebeeenrenns $ 583 $ 924 $ 619
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net casdvjuted by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortiZatiON .............eeeeeeeriiiiriieerrreereereereeeeee e e s e s eeeeeeeeeees 291 449 413
Earnings from unconsolidated affiliates....ccceeeivvveeeeeeei e (34) (26) (34)
Distributions from unconsolidated affiliates ............ccccceiiiiceei i, 36 38 47
Step acquisition — equity interest re-measureng@im ..............ccceeeevriveiceeneeeenn, — — (9)
Net unrealized (gains) losses on derivative imBEaLS. ...........cceeviiiiiees e — 47 74
Deferred income taxX benefit............uuuiceeeaeiii e e (2) (36) (4)
L0 11 1=T P00 o 1= U TR USSP PPPP PP 6 — 4)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities wipicdvided (used) cash:
ACCOUNES FECEIVADIE ...ttt 241 (63) (74)
INVENTOTIES ...t ettt e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e mnnnna e e e e e e e, (9) (1) (5)
ACCOUNES PAYADIE ....coeiiiiiiiiiee et e e (630) 474 69
(O] 1 31T P URPPPTRPIN (139) 14 (97)
Net cash provided by operating activities............ooooevieicccciviiiiiiiiieeeeee e 344 1,726 995
Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital eXPENITUIES ........eeiiie e e et mm e (2,285) (1,113) (538)
Acquisitions, net of cash aCqUIFEd ..........oeecciiiiiiiiiiiii e (123) (439) (281)
Proceeds from sale of two-thirds interest in Séfiits and Southern Hills................. 919 — —
Investments in unconsolidated affiliates ... (240) (6) (2)
Proceeds from Sale Of @SSELS ...........ee e sttt e e 1 18 2
Purchases of available-for-sale SECUNtieS ... — — (623)
Proceeds from sales of available-for-sale Se@sHiti...............occviviiinniiiiiieeiiin, — — 633
Net cash used in INVEStiNG aCHIVILIES ......ccuuieeiiiiiiiiie e cmeeeee (1,728) (1,540) (809)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Payment of dividends and distributions to members................ccccoiemnniiiciiinnnnn, (405) (789) (575)
Proceeds from debt ...........ooiiiiiiiii e 2,915 2,024 1,468
Payment Of deDt........ooi i (2,042) (1,675) (1,636)
Proceeds from issuance of common units by a sidorgidnet of offering costs.......... 455 170 189
Proceeds from commercial pPaper, NEt.......coucceeiieiiiiiiiiie e, 588 183 187
Distributions paid to noncontrolling iNterestS.........ccccceevviiieeie e, (112) (86) (64)
Purchase of additional interest in @ SUDSIAIAIY . .......eveveeiiiiiiiiiie e — — (4)
Deferred fINANCING COSES ....uuuuiiiiiiiiiiicr et e e e e e e e e e eeeeerereneeeeeeeees (20) (12) (7)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activgtie.................cooeeecccommnivnnennns 1,379 (185) (442)
Net change in cash and cash eqUIVaIENTS .....ccoociiiiiiiiiiii e, (5) 1 (256)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of PeriQd..............cccccvvviiiiiiiiiiiiie e, 9 8 264
Cash and cash equivalents, end of PO .. .ccceceieiiiiiiiiiiie e $ 4 3 9 $ 8

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



DCP MIDSTREAM, LLC
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
(millions)

Members’ Equity

Accumulated
Other
Members’ Comprehensive Noncontrolling Total
Interest (Loss) Income Interest Equity
Balance, January 1, 2010.........cccccvvevivcvemmeseeieeene $ 2,020 % an s 315§ 2,318
NELINCOME...ciiiiiiiiiiiiiee e s 592 — 27 619
Other comprehensive inCOMe .............eevcaeccceeennn. — 4 1 5
Dividends and distributions ..............coocccce i (581) — (64) (645)
Purchase of additional interest in a subsidiary....... — — (5) (5)
Issuance of common units by a subsidiary............. 42 — 147 189
Balance, December 31, 2010.........cceeeeeiieeeeeeeienneen. 2,073 (13) 421 2,481
NELINCOME...ciiiiiiiiiiiiiee i s 863 — 61 924
Other comprehensive inCOMe ..........c.ooeceeeccnnnnne — 1 3 4
Dividends and distributions ... (807) — (86) (893)
Equity-based compensation ..............c..eeeeeeveennnenn. — — 3 3
Issuance of common units by a subsidiary, net of
Offering COStS.......cviiiiiiiiiee e 35 — 135 170
Balance, December 31, 2011.......ccccccveeceeeeueeneennne. $ 2,164  $ 12) $ 537 % 2,689
NELINCOME....ciiiiiiiiiiie et 486 — 97 583
Other comprehensive iINCOME ...........eeevveeeeeeeeneeeens, — 3 9 12
Dividends and distributions................oiccmmveneiiees (310) — (112) (422)
Issuance of common units by a subsidiary, net of
Offering COStS.....ccvviviiiiiiecie e 73 — 382 455

Balance, December 31, 2012..........cccovureeererrnene. $ 2,413 $ 9 3 913 $ 3,317

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



DCP MIDSTREAM, LLC
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010

1. Description of Business and Basis of Presentatio

DCP Midstream, LLC, with its consolidated subsidkat or us, we, our, or the Company, is a jointtvea owned 50% by
Spectra Energy Corp and its affiliates, or Spe&inergy, and 50% by Phillips 66 and its affiliates,Phillips 66. We operate in the
midstream natural gas industry. Our primary opersiconsist of gathering, processing, compressiagting, transporting and
storing natural gas and fractionating, transportgagthering, processing and storing natural gasdis, or NGLs, and/or condensate as
well as marketing, from which we generate revenu@sarily by trading and marketing natural gas &@Ls.

DCP Midstream Partners, LP, or DCP Partners, isaatar limited partnership, of which we act as gahpartner. As of
December 31, 2012 and 2011, we owned an approxigéeand 26% limited partner interest, respectivélgditionally, as of
December 31, 2012 and 2011, we owned an approxifitdtgeneral partner interest in DCP Partners, fithiperiods, as well as
incentive distribution rights that entitle us tacetve an increasing share of available cash aglpfimed distribution targets are
achieved. As the general partner of DCP Partneeshave responsibility for its operations. We exseatontrol over DCP Partners
and we account for it as a consolidated subsidiargnsactions between us and DCP Partners haveitieetified in the consolidated
financial statements as transactions betweena#i.

Prior to May 1, 2012, we were owned 50% by Conodtipk. On May 1, 2012, ConocoPhillips created timaependent publicly
traded companies by separating its downstream basés, including its 50% ownership interest intos newly formed company,
Phillips 66.

We are governed by a five member board of directoosisisting of two voting members from each of owners and our Chief
Executive Officer, a non-voting member. All decisgrequiring the approval of our board of directare made by simple majority
vote of the board, but must include at least oneevfolom both a Spectra Energy and Phillips 66 (onGcoPhillips prior to May 1,
2012) board member. In the event the board careethr a majority decision, the decision is appe#dettie Chief Executive Officers
of both Spectra Energy and Phillips 66.

The consolidated financial statements include deoants of the Company and all majority-owned sdiagies where we have
the ability to exercise control and undivided irgsts in jointly owned assets. We also consolidai#Partners, which we control as
the general partner and where the limited partderaot have substantive kick-out or participatifghts. Investments in greater than
20% owned affiliates that are not variable intergtities and where we do not have the ability xereise control, and investments in
less than 20% owned affiliates where we have thlitako exercise significant influence, are acceenh for using the equity method.
Intercompany balances and transactions have béeimated.

Certain amounts in the prior year's consolidatedficial statements have been reclassified to thetuyear presentation.
2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Use of Estimates— Conformity with accounting principles generaigcepted in the United States of America, or GAAP,
requires management to make estimates and assursptiat affect the amounts reported in the constdid financial statements and
notes. Although these estimates are based on maragts best available knowledge of current and exge future events, actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents- Cash and cash equivalents include all cash lzalsand investments in highly liquid financial
instruments purchased with an original stated nitytof 90 days or less.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts— Management estimates the amount of required alwes for the potential non-
collectability of accounts receivable generally désipon number of days past due, past collectigpeegnce and consideration of
other relevant factors. However, past experiencg nw be indicative of future collections and thfeme additional charges could be
incurred in the future to reflect differences beemeestimated and actual collections.

Inventories— Inventories, which consist primarily of natuigds and NGLs held in storage for transportation pmtessing and
sales commitments, are recorded at the lower ofjiteid-average cost or market value. Transportatists are included in
inventory.



DCP MIDSTREAM, LLC
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — Contin ued
Years Ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010

Accounting for Risk Management and Derivative Actiies and Financial Instruments— We designate each energy
commodity derivative as either trading or non-tragliCertain non-trading derivatives are furtherigeated as either a hedge of a
forecasted transaction or future cash flow (casiwfhedge), a hedge of a recognized asset, lialliffirm commitment (fair value
hedge), or normal purchases or normal sales canffae remaining non-trading derivatives, which egkated to asset based
activities for which the hedge accounting or themal purchase or normal sale exception is not elécare recorded at fair value in
the consolidated balance sheets as unrealized gainwrealized losses on derivative instrumentshwhanges in the fair value
recognized in the consolidated statements of ofmeratFor each derivative, the accounting methadi resentation of gains and
losses or revenue and expense in the consolidédéehsents of operations are as follows:

Classification of Contract Accounting Method Presentation of Gains & Losses or Revenue & Expense
Trading Derivatives Mark-to-market method (aNet basis in trading and marketing gains and losses
Non-Trading Derivatives:
Cash Flow Hedge Hedge method (b) Gross basis in the same consolidated statememigearaitions
category as the related hedged item
Fair Value Hedge Hedge method (b) Gross basthérsame consolidated statements of operations
category as the related hedged item
Normal Purchases or Accrual method (c) Gross basis upon settlementéndorresponding consolidated
Normal Sales statements of operations category based on purdrassde

Non-Trading Derivatives ~ Mark-to-market method (aNet basis in trading and marketing gains and losses

(a) Mark-to-market method — An accounting method whgrtite change in the fair value of the asset orilighis
recognized in the consolidated statements of omerain trading and marketing gains and lossesrdytie current
period.

(b) Hedge method — An accounting method whereby thenghan the fair value of the asset or liabilityrscorded in
the consolidated balance sheets as unrealized gainwrealized losses on derivative instruments.dash flow
hedges, there is no recognition in the consolidatatements of operations for the effective portioitil the
service is provided or the associated deliveryqubimpacts earnings. For fair value hedges, thexgha in the fair
value of the asset or liability, as well as thesaftting changes in value of the hedged item, ategrized in the
consolidated statements of operations in the saategory as the related hedged item.

(c) Accrual method — An accounting method whereby thenmgo recognition in the consolidated balance shee
consolidated statements of operations for changésii value of a contract until the service is pided or the
associated delivery period impacts earnings.

Cash Flow and Fair Value Hedges For derivatives designated as a cash flow heatggefair value hedge, we maintain formal
documentation of the hedge. In addition, we formalsess both at the inception of the hedgingiaahip and on an ongoing basis,
whether the hedge contract is highly effective ffsetting changes in cash flows or fair values eflged items. All components of
each derivative gain or loss are included in theeasment of hedge effectiveness, unless otherwisen

The fair value of a derivative designated as a dish hedge is recorded in the consolidated balastesets as unrealized gains or
unrealized losses on derivative instruments. Tlecéfe portion of the change in fair value of aridative designated as a cash flow
hedge is recorded in the consolidated balance stasefOCI and the ineffective portion is recordedhie consolidated statements of
operations. During the period in which the hedgaah$action impacts earnings, amounts in AOCI assediwith the hedged
transaction are reclassified to the consolidatatestents of operations in the same accounts aetimebeing hedged. Hedge
accounting is discontinued prospectively when détermined that the derivative no longer qualifissan effective hedge, or when it
is probable that the hedged transaction will natwwcWhen hedge accounting is discontinued becthesderivative no longer
gualifies as an effective hedge, the derivativeubject to the mark-to-market accounting methodpeatively. The derivative
continues to be carried on the consolidated balaheets at its fair value; however, subsequent gbain its fair value are
recognized in current period earnings. Gains asddgs related to discontinued hedges that werequelyi accumulated in AOCI will
remain in AOCI until the hedged transaction impagsnings, unless it is probable that the hedgaxdaction will not occur, in
which case, the gains and losses that were prelialeserred in AOCI will be immediately recognizé&ucurrent period earnings.

The fair value of a derivative designated as a¥Yaiue hedge is recorded for balance sheet purpaseasrealized gains or
unrealized losses on derivative instruments. Wegaize the gain or loss on the derivative instrutmas well as the offsetting loss or
gain on the hedged item in earnings in the curpartod. All derivatives designated and accountedhfofair value hedges are
classified in the same category as the item beedged in the consolidated results of operations.



DCP MIDSTREAM, LLC
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — Contin ued
Years Ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010

Valuation— When available, quoted market prices or pricktamed through external sources are used to daterancontract’s
fair value. For contracts with a delivery locationduration for which quoted market prices are aailable, fair value is determined
based on internally developed pricing models dgwetbprimarily from historical relationships with oted market prices and the
expected relationship with quoted market prices.

Values are adjusted to reflect the credit risk irgme in the transaction as well as the potentigdact of liquidating open positions
in an orderly manner over a reasonable time peuioder current conditions. Changes in market praogd management estimates
directly affect the estimated fair value of thesmtracts. Accordingly, it is reasonably possiblatthuch estimates may change in the
near term.

Property, Plant and Equipmert— Property, plant and equipment are recorded stbhical cost. The cost of maintenance and
repairs, which are not significant improvementg expensed when incurred. Depreciation is compusiay the straight-line method
over the estimated useful lives of the assets.

Asset Retirement Obligations- Asset retirement obligations associated with talggong-lived assets are recorded at fair value
in the period in which they are incurred, if a reaable estimate of fair value can be made, and @duléhe carrying amount of the
associated asset. This additional carrying amatiien depreciated over the life of the asset. [idi#lity is determined using a risk
free interest rate and increases due to the pasgfdgee based on the time value of money until tigigation is settled.

Our asset retirement obligations relate primaytte retirement of various gathering pipelines anotcessing facilities,
obligations related to right-of-way easement agreets, and contractual leases for land use. We tdjusasset retirement obligation
each quarter for any liabilities incurred or sedtiuring the period, accretion expense and anysiens made to the estimated cash
flows.

Investments in Unconsolidated Affiliates- We use the equity method to account for invesitaén greater than 20% owned
affiliates that are not variable interest entitaesl where we do not have the ability to exercisetad, and investments in less than
20% owned affiliates where we have the ability i@ecise significant influence.

We evaluate our investments in unconsolidatediaféis for impairment whenever events or changesroumstances indicate
that the carrying value of such investments mayehaxperienced an other than temporary decline inevdVhen there is evidence of
loss in value, we compare the estimated fair valiihne investment to the carrying value of the istraent to determine whether
impairment has occurred. We assess the fair valeaioinvestments in unconsolidated affiliates @gsa@mmonly accepted
techniques, and may use more than one method,dimgyubut not limited to, recent third party comphte sales and discounted cash
flow models. If the estimated fair value is congielé to be permanently less than the carrying valug management considers the
decline in value to be other than temporary, theess of the carrying value over the estimatedvalue is recognized as an
impairment loss.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets— Goodwill is the cost of an acquisition less tlarfvalue of the net assets of the acquired
business. We perform an annual impairment tespofiyvill in the third quarter, and update the testidg interim periods when we
believe events or changes in circumstances inditatawve may not be able to recover the carryinlygaf a reporting unit. We
primarily use a discounted cash flow analysis tdfigen the assessment. Key assumptions in the aisdlydude the use of an
appropriate discount rate, terminal year multipbag] estimated future cash flows including an eaterof operating and general and
administrative costs. In estimating cash flows,im@rporate current market information, as welhéstorical and other factors, into
our forecasted commodity prices. For certain repgrtinits, we may elect to first assess qualitafagtors to determine whether it is
more likely than not that the fair value of our mefing units is less than the carrying value. Ifwad results are not consistent with our
assumptions and estimates, or our assumptionsstimdages change due to new information, we mayxXposed to goodwill
impairment charges, which would be recognized egleriod in which the carrying value exceeds falue.

Intangible assets consist primarily of customertcagts, including commodity purchase, transportatiad processing contracts
and related relationships. These intangible assetamortized on a straight-line basis over théqueof expected future benefit.
Intangible assets are removed from the gross aagrgimount and the total of accumulated amortizaiticthe period in which they
become fully amortized.

Long-Lived Assets— We evaluate whether the carrying value of longdl assets has been impaired when circumstances
indicate the carrying value of those assets maybeatcoverable. This evaluation is based on umdisted cash flow projections.
The carrying amount is not recoverable if it excedte sum of the undiscounted cash flows expeaedgult from the use and



DCP MIDSTREAM, LLC
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — Contin ued
Years Ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010

eventual disposition of the asset. We consideroteifactors when determining if these assets shioellevaluated for impairment,
including but not limited to:

» asignificant adverse change in legal factors aibess climate;

e acurrent period operating or cash flow loss comblimith a history of operating or cash flow losseisa projection or
forecast that demonstrates continuing losses assacwith the use of a long-lived asset;

e anaccumulation of costs significantly in excesshaf amount originally expected for the acquisitmrconstruction of a
long-lived asset;

* significant adverse changes in the extent or mametich an asset is used, or in its physical dtind;
» asignificant adverse change in the market valuarodsset; or

e acurrent expectation that, more likely than neotaaset will be sold or otherwise disposed of befive end of its estimated
useful life.

If the carrying value is not recoverable, the impaent loss is measured as the excess of the agseting value over its fair
value. We assess the fair value of long-lived assstng commonly accepted techniques, and may wse than one method,
including, but not limited to, recent third partpmparable sales and discounted cash flow modaymifgiant changes in market
conditions resulting from events such as the caodiof an asset or a change in management’s iritentilize the asset would
generally require management to reassess the lagé ifelated to the long-lived assets.

Unamortized Debt Premium, Discount and Expense Premiums, discounts and expenses incurred \uittigsuance of long-
term debt are amortized over the term of the delngithe effective interest method. These premiam$ discounts are recorded on
the consolidated balance sheets within long-terbt.dehese unamortized expenses are recorded arotieolidated balance sheets as
other long-term assets.

Noncontrolling Interest— Noncontrolling interest represents the ownershipriests of third-party entities in the net asséts o
consolidated affiliates, including ownership intgref DCP Partners’ public unitholders, through DE&tners’ publicly traded
common units, in net assets of DCP Partners andaineontrolling interest which is recorded in DCRrffers’ consolidated balance
sheets. For financial reporting purposes, the assad liabilities of these entities are consolidiatéth those of our own, with any
third party interest in our consolidated balanceettamounts shown as noncontrolling interest iritggDistributions to and
contributions from noncontrolling interests repmeseash payments to and cash contributions frospeetively, such third-party
investors.

Dividends and Distributions— Under the terms of the Second Amended and Restdi€dAgreement dated July 5, 2005, as
amended, or the LLC Agreement, we are required at@rguarterly distributions to Spectra Energy ahdlips 66 (or
ConocoPhillips prior to May 1, 2012) based on adlter] taxable income. The LLC Agreement provideddagable income to be
allocated in accordance with Internal Revenue C8éetion 704(c). This Code Section accounts fontdagation between the adjusted
tax basis and the fair market value of assets doutied to the joint venture. The distribution isdeal on the highest taxable income
allocated to either member, with the other memigeeiving a proportionate amount to maintain the exghip capital accounts at
50% for both Spectra Energy and Phillips 66. Tastiibutions to the members are calculated basegstimated annual taxable
income allocated to the members according to ttespective ownership percentages at the date ghehiitions became due. Our
board of directors determines the amount of theégake dividends to be paid by considering net in@attributable to members’
interests, cash flow or any other criteria deempprapriate. The LLC Agreement restricts paymendiofdends except with the
approval of both members. Dividends are allocatethé members in accordance with their respectivearship percentages.

DCP Partners considers the payment of a quartéstyillution to the holders of its common units,ttee extent DCP Partners has
sufficient cash from its operations after estabtigimt of cash reserves and payment of fees and sggeincluding payments to its
general partner, a wholly-owned subsidiary of olitsere is no guarantee, however, that DCP Partwérpay the minimum
quarterly distribution on the units in any quartelCP Partners will be prohibited from making angtdibutions to unitholders if it
would cause an event of default, or an event ohd#fexists, under its credit agreement.
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Revenue Recognitior— We generate the majority of our revenues frortura gas gathering, processing, compressing,itrgat
transporting and storing and NGL fractionatingnsporting, gathering, processing and storing, dsagdrading and marketing of
natural gas and NGLs. We realize revenues eithesaling the residue natural gas and NGLs, or lmerging fees.

We obtain access to commodities and provide ouistréédm services principally under contracts thattaim a combination of
one or more of the following arrangements:

» Fee-based arrangements bader fee-based arrangements, we receive a feeesrfor one or more of the following
services: gathering, compressing, treating, praegsstoring, or transporting of natural gas, aratfionating, storing and
transporting NGLs. Our fee-based arrangements drechatural gas purchase arrangements pursuantithwie purchase
natural gas at the wellhead, or other receipt miat an index related price at the delivery pdéss a specified amount,
generally the same as the fees we would otherwisege for gathering of natural gas from the wellthézcation to the
delivery point. The revenues we earn are direatlated to the volume of natural gas or NGLs thatf$ through our systems
and are not directly dependent on commaodity prietswever, to the extent a sustained decline in caity prices results
in a decline in volumes our revenues from thesarsgements would be reduced.

» Percent-of-proceeds/index arrangementdJrder percent-of-proceeds/index arrangements, wergdly purchase natural
gas from producers at the wellhead or other reqegitts, gather the wellhead natural gas throughgathering system, treat
and process the natural gas, and then sell thdtimguesidue natural gas and NGLs based on indé&ep from published
index market prices. We remit to the producerseziin agreed-upon percentage of the actual pro¢batiwie receive from
our sales of the residue natural gas and NGLspagreed-upon percentage of the proceeds basetutier related prices for
the natural gas and the NGLs, regardless of theademount of the sales proceeds we receive. Geofahese arrangements
may also result in our returning all or a portiofitbe residue natural gas and/or the NGLs to thedpcer, in lieu of returning
sales proceeds. Our revenues under percent-of-@dsfiadex arrangements relate directly with thegof natural gas
and/or NGLs.

* Keep-whole and wellhead purchase arrangementgnder the terms of a keep-whole processing @uttiwe gather natural
gas from the producer for processing, market thd_Bl@nd return to the producer residue natural giis avBritish thermal
unit, or Btu, content equivalent to the Btu contefithe natural gas gathered. This arrangementkéepproducer whole to
the thermal value of the natural gas received. Unkie terms of a wellhead purchase contract, welpagse natural gas from
the producer at the wellhead or defined receiphpfuir processing and then market the resulting S@hd residue gas at
market prices. Under these types of contracts, weeeaposed to the difference between the valub®NGLs extracted from
processing and the value of the Btu equivalenhefitesidue natural gas, or frac spread. We beimefieriods when NGL
prices are higher relative to natural gas prices.

Our trading and marketing of natural gas and detrm products consists of physical purchases ales sas well as derivative
instruments.

We recognize revenues for sales and services uthddour revenue recognition criteria, as follows:
= Persuasive evidence of an arrangement exis@u+customary practice is to enter into a writtemtract.

= Delivery —Delivery is deemed to have occurred at the timdaugis transferred, or in the case of fee-based
arrangements, when the services are rendered.€Textient we retain product as inventory, delivecgurs when the
inventory is subsequently sold and custody is tiemed to the third party purchaser.

= The fee is fixed or determinable We negotiate the fee for our services at thesetibf our fee-based arrangements. In
these arrangements, the fees are nonrefundabl®tker arrangements, the amount of revenue, basedatractual
terms, is determinable when the sale of the applegaroduct has been completed upon delivery aaalstier of custody.

= Collectability is reasonably assured Sellectability is evaluated on a customer-by-custo basis. New and existing
customers are subject to a credit review procebg;imevaluates the customers’ financial positiar @xample, credit
metrics, liquidity and credit rating) and their atyito pay. If collectability is not considered @ioable at the outset of an
arrangement in accordance with our credit reviescpss, revenue is not recognized until the casbliscted.

We generally report revenues gross in the constditlatatements of operations, as we typically adha principal in these
transactions, take custody of the product, andritice risks and rewards of ownership. New or ameihctntracts for certain sales
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and purchases of inventory with the same countéypathen entered into in contemplation of one aeottare reported net as one
transaction. We recognize revenues for our NGL msilue gas derivative trading activities net ia ttonsolidated statements of
operations as trading and marketing gains and foSdgese activities include mark-to-market gaind Exsses on energy trading
contracts, and the settlement of financial or pbgbenergy trading contracts.

Revenue for goods and services provided but nadiged is estimated each month and recorded alotiy iwlated purchases of
goods and services used but not invoiced. The$matds are generally based on estimated commoditeg preliminary throughput
measurements and allocations and contract dataeTre no material differences between the actoalunts and the estimated
amounts of revenues and purchases recorded at eceh, 2012, 2011 and 2010.

Quantities of natural gas or NGLs over-deliveredinder-delivered related to imbalance agreemerits euistomers, producers
or pipelines are recorded monthly as accounts vadé#¢ or accounts payable using current markeegrar the weighted-average
prices of natural gas or NGLs at the plant or sgst&hese balances are settled with deliveries tinahgas or NGLs, or with cash.
Included in the consolidated balance sheets asustsaeceivable — other as of December 31, 2012241d were imbalances
totaling $35 million and $44 million, respectivelycluded in the consolidated balance sheets aswuatts payable — other, as of
December 31, 2012 and 2011 were imbalances tot&kdigmillion and $49 million, respectively.

Significant Customers— Phillips 66 (or ConocoPhillips prior to May 1022), a related party, was a significant customegach
of the past three years. See Note 4 Agreementsaauasactions with Related Parties and Affiliates.

Environmental Expenditures— Environmental expenditures are expensed or abpétd as appropriate, depending upon the
future economic benefit. Expenditures that relatan existing condition caused by past operatians, that do not generate current or
future revenue, are expensed. Liabilities for thexggenditures are recorded on an undiscounted bdm#a environmental
assessments and/or clean-ups are probable andstseaan be reasonably estimated.

Equity-Based Compensation- Liability classified equity-based compensatiastis remeasured at each reporting date at fair
value, based on the closing security price, amé@®gnized as expense over the requisite servidegheCompensation expense for
awards with graded vesting provisions is recogniaea straight-line basis over the requisite sexyeriod of each separately vesting
portion of the award. Awards granted to non-emps/ér acquiring, or in conjunction with sellingpgds and services are measured
at the estimated fair value of the goods or sewjce the fair value of the award, whichever is moeliably measured.

Accounting for Sales of Units by a Subsidiary- We account for sales of units by a subsidiaryregording an increase in
members’ interest equal to the amount of net prdseeceived in excess of the carrying value ofuhés sold. The remaining net
proceeds are recorded as an increase to noncongyaiterest.

Capitalized Interest— We capitalize interest during construction on argrojects. Interest is calculated on the monthly
outstanding capital balance and ceases in the ntbattihe asset is placed into service. We alsatabipe interest on our equity
method investments which are devoting substantalllgfforts to establishing a new business andehawnt yet begun planned
principal operations. Capitalization ceases wheritivestee commences planned principal operatibms rates used to calculate
capitalized interest are the weighted-average abdebt, including the impact of interest rate swap

Income Taxes—We are structured as a limited liability companyieh is a pass-through entity for federal income parposes.
We own a corporation that files its own federalkdign and state corporate income tax returns. fiherme tax expense related to this
corporation is included in our income tax experadeng with state, local, franchise and margin tasethe limited liability company
and other subsidiaries.

We follow the asset and liability method of accaungtfor income taxes. Under this method, defermzbime taxes are
recognized for the tax consequences of tempordfgrénces between the financial statement carrgimgpunts and the tax basis of
the assets and liabilities. Our taxable incomeoss| which may vary substantially from the net imoor loss reported in the
consolidated statements of operations, is includebe federal returns of each partner.
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3. Acquisitions

On July 3, 2012, DCP Partners acquired the Crosisrpaocessing plant and associated gathering systetine Crossroads
System, from Penn Virginia Resource Partners, f1aP$63 million. DCP Partners financed the acqinsitwith borrowings under its
revolving credit facility. The Crossroads Systeotdted in the southeastern portion of Harrison @pimEast Texas, includes
approximately 8 miles of gas gathering pipeline 8@million cubic feet per day, or MMcf/d, cryogenprocessing plant,
approximately 20 miles of NGL pipeline and a 50%rm@&ship interest in an approximately 11-mile residjas pipeline, or
CrossPoint Pipeline, LLC, which is accounted fomasunconsolidated affiliate using the equity metho

DCP Partners has accounted for the Crossroadsr8ymisiness combination using estimates of thevialine of assets acquired
and liabilities assumed. The preliminary estimaitthe fair value of identifiable assets acquiredidiabilities assumed are subject to
revisions, which may result in adjustments in tmelipninary values as additional information rela&ito the fair value of assets and
liabilities becomes available. The values assigiodtie assets acquired and liabilities assumed chayge in subsequent financial
statements pending the final estimates of fair gallhe following table summarizes the aggregatesictaration and fair value of the
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assdinehe acquisition of Crossroads as of the adtjais date:

July 3,
2012
(millions)

Aggregate consideration....................cmmee. 63
Accounts receivable...........cccccvveviiieeeennnnnn, $ 4
Property, plant and equipment.................... 63
Investments in unconsolidated affiliates...... 6
Other current liabilities............c.ooooieennnn. (4)
Other long-term liabilities ..................ccceme..... (6)
TOtAL e $ 63

On April 12, 2012, DCP Partners announced thaag Acquired a 10% ownership interest in the Texaeéss Pipeline joint
venture, from the operator, Enterprise Productsrieas L.P., or Enterprise, representing an apprai@gnmvestment of $85 million in
the joint venture. In conjunction with the agreemdCP Partners paid $11 million for its 10% owrlgpsinterest in the Texas
Express Pipeline joint venture, representing DCRreas’ share of the investment through the clogslate. DCP Partners will be
responsible for spending approximately $75 millfonits share of the remaining construction codtthe pipeline. Originating near
Skellytown in Carson County, Texas, the 20-inchnaiéder Texas Express Pipeline will extend approxetygb80 miles to
Enterprise’s NGL fractionation and storage comgleklont Belvieu, Texas, and will provide accessother third-party facilities in
the area. The Texas Express Pipeline will havenitial capacity of approximately 280,000 barrels day, or Bbls/d. The Texas
Express Pipeline has long-term, fee-based, shipagrtransportation commitments, including a comreittifrom us of 20,000
Bbls/d. Enterprise will construct and operate tlggetine, which is expected to be completed by teesd quarter of 2013.

On April 12, 2012, we announced we have entereal &mt agreement with Enterprise and Anadarko Patrol€orporation, or
Anadarko, to design and construct a new NGL pipglior the Front Range Pipeline, that will originaighe Denver-Julesburg Basin,
or the DJ Basin, in Colorado and extend approxifyad85 miles to Skellytown, Texas. We, EnterpriselaAnadarko each hold a
33.33% interest in the Front Range Pipeline. ThenERange Pipeline will connect to third-party sysis and the Texas Express
Pipeline, and will provide takeaway capacity andrked access to the Gulf Coast markets. The FromgeaPipeline will have an
initial capacity of approximately 150,000 Bbls/chd Front Range Pipeline has long-term, fee-badegd;@-pay transportation
commitments, including a commitment from us of 4W®bls/d, which will increase to 48,000 Bbls/d2019. Enterprise will
construct and operate the pipeline, which is expe&td be in service in the fourth quarter of 2013.
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4. Agreements and Transactions with Related Partieand Affiliates
Dividends and Distributions

During the years ended December 31, 2012, 20112846, we paid tax distributions of $244 million, & million and $275
million, respectively, based on estimated annugdlde income allocated to Spectra Energy and Piii6é (or ConocoPhillips prior
to May 1, 2012) according to their respective ovagp percentages at the date the distributionsineadue. During the years ended
December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010, we declared aittidividends of $161 million, $508 million and $3@nillion, respectively, to
Spectra Energy and Phillips 66 (or ConocoPhillipepto May 1, 2012), allocated in accordance wviltRir respective ownership
percentages.

During the years ended December 31, 2012, 201128d6, DCP Partners paid distributions of $106 riili$79 million and $57
million, respectively, to its public unitholders.

DCP Sand Hills Pipeline, LLC and DCP Southern Hill®ipeline, LLC

During the fourth quarter of 2012, we completed $ilaée of a one-third interest in Sand Hills Pipelil.LC, or Sand Hills, and
Southern Hills Pipeline, LLC, or Southern Hills, both Spectra Energy and Phillips 66, for aggregatesideration of approximately
$919 million. The proceeds from this transactionevesed to repay borrowings under our term loanfangeneral corporate
purposes. As a result of this transaction, we, Spdenergy and Phillips 66 each own a one-thir@iast in the two pipeline projects.

Phillips 66 and ConocoPhillips

Prior to May 1, 2012, we were owned 50% by Conodtipk. On May 1, 2012, ConocoPhillips created timaependent publicly
traded companies by separating its downstream bsasés, including its 50% ownership interest intos newly formed company,
Phillips 66. In connection with this transactiom,the Phillips 66 separation, ConocoPhillips is nohsidered a related party for
periods after May 1, 2012. In connection with thalips 66 separation, as of May 1, 2012, Chevrdnillips Chemical, or CP Chem,
is owned 50 percent by Phillips 66 and will continto be considered a related party for periodsaftay 1, 2012.

Long-Term NGL Purchases Contract and TransactiensVe sell a portion of our residue gas to Conocdipls and sell a
portion of our NGLs to Phillips 66 and CP Chem.dddition, we purchase natural gas from and progiahering, transportation and
other services to ConocoPhillips. Approximately 46%@ur NGL production is committed to Phillips §6r ConocoPhillips prior to
May 1, 2012) and CP Chem under an existing 15-geatract, which expires in 2015. Should the corttraat be renegotiated or
renewed, it provides for a five year ratable winolath period through 2020. The NGL contract also gsaPhillips 66 (or
ConocoPhillips prior to May 1, 2012) the right tanghase at index-based prices certain quantiti®@ifs produced at processing
plants that are acquired and/or constructed byudke future in various counties in the Mid-Contmend Permian Basin regions, and
the Austin Chalk area. We anticipate continuingptmchase and sell commodities with ConocoPhillips ahird-party and with
Phillips 66 and CP Chem as related parties, inaittknary course of business.

We are party to a 15-year gathering and procesagrgement with ConocoPhillips, which expires inuny 2026, whereby
ConocoPhillips has dedicated all of its natural geeduction within an area of mutual interest inl&@koma and Texas. This contract
replaces and extends certain contracts that weiqusly had with ConocoPhillips, and is consideretthied-party contract for periods
after May 1, 2012.

Spectra Energy
Commodity Transactions- We sell a portion of our residue gas and NGLsporchase natural gas and other petroleum products
from, and provide gathering, transportation anceotfervices to Spectra Energy. Management antiespatntinuing to purchase and

sell commodities and provide services to Spectrargyin the ordinary course of business.

DCP Partners had propane supply agreements witbtspEnergy that expired in April 2012, which prdeid DCP Partners
propane supply at its marine terminals for up tpmximately 185 million gallons of propane annually

DCP Partners

On November 2, 2012, we contributed a 33.33% irsteire DCP SC Texas GP, or the Eagle Ford System,aa$43 million fixed
price commodity derivative for a three-year pertodCP Partners, for aggregate consideration oB&#glion, less customary
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working capital and other purchase price adjustmehnt7 million. DCP Partners financed $344 milliohthe consideration with a
two-year term loan agreement and $87 million wasficed by the issuance at closing of an aggrega21663 of DCP Partners’
common units to us. These transactions represansaictions between entities under common contrf@P [Partners contributed an
additional $17 million plus 33.33% of the workingpital and construction work in progress for theli&o Plant to the Eagle Ford
System. The Goliad Plant will have gas processeggpcity of 200 MMcf/d and it will become part ofalexisting Eagle Ford system.
The Goliad Plant will be constructed and funded@P SC Texas GP, and will include the new Goliadr®] a gathering system
feeding the plant and ancillary support facilitiesluding compression, liquids handling and resigigeline interconnect facilities. In
connection with this agreement, we also providedPD®Rartners with a $7 million two-year direct comritggbrice hedge for its
33.33% interest in the Goliad Plant project. Thdi@bPlant is expected to be completed in the fiygarter of 2014.

On July 2, 2012, we contributed our minority owrt@gsinterests in two non-operated Mont Belvieu franators, or the Mont
Belvieu Fractionators, to DCP Partners for aggregansideration of $200 million, plus $5 millionworking capital and other
customary purchase price adjustments. DCP Paramesed into a two-year term loan agreement torfoes$140 million of the
aggregate purchase price. The remaining $60 mittimmsideration was financed with the issuance byRartners of 1,536,098
common units to us. The $140 million cash proceedseceived were used to pay down our short-termdwaings. The Mont
Belvieu Fractionators consist of a 12.5 percergriest in the Enterprise Fractionator, which is eped by Enterprise, and a 20
percent interest in the Mont Belvieu | Fractionati®acility, which is operated by ONEOK Partners. Wi# continue to account for
the Mont Belvieu Fractionators through our ownepshierest in DCP Partners.

On March 30, 2012, we contributed our remainingsg®s interest in Southeast Texas Holdings, GP, atlSsast Texas, and
derivative instruments related to the Southeas@estorage business, together the Southeast Teixkstréam Business, to DCP
Partners, for consideration of $240 million, plusnking capital and other customary purchase prijestments of $21 million. $192
million of the consideration was financed with arpon of the proceeds from DCP Partners’ 4.95% ®atySenior Notes offering.
The remaining $48 million consideration was finategth the issuance by DCP Partners of 1,000,41viroon units to us. We also
provided fixed NGL commodity derivatives for theréle year period subsequent to closing valued atrilldn. Certain of the NGL
commodity derivatives were valued at $25 milliordarepresent consideration for the termination téexbased storage arrangement
that we had with DCP Partners in conjunction withinitial 33.33% interest in Southeast Texas;éa@aining portion of the
commodity derivatives, valued at $15 million, méig a portion of DCP Partners’ currently anticight®mmodity price risk
associated with the gathering and processing pordfdhe 66.67% interest in Southeast Texas acdwreMarch 30, 2012. The
contribution of our remaining 66.67% interest inuBoeast Texas represents a transaction betwediresnthder common control. As
a result of this transaction, DCP Partners owns%.@d the Southeast Texas Midstream Business, andilkeontinue to consolidate
the Southeast Texas Midstream Business througlowoership interest in DCP Partners.

On January 3, 2012, we completed the previouslyanned contribution of our remaining 49.9% inteiiedDCP East Texas
Holdings, LLC, or East Texas, to DCP Partners,dggregate consideration of $165 million, less wogktapital and other purchase
price adjustments of approximately $2 million, fonet purchase price of $163 million. DCP Partrfgranced approximately $130
million of the aggregate purchase price with boriogs under its term loan. The remaining $33 millconsideration was financed
with the issuance of 727,520 common units to usaesult of this transaction, DCP Partners own3%®f East Texas, and we will
continue to consolidate East Texas through our gglip interest in DCP Partners.
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Transactions with other unconsolidated affiliates

We sell a portion of our residue gas and NGLs targhase natural gas and other petroleum produais,fand provide gathering
and transportation services to, unconsolidatediatis. We anticipate continuing to purchase andceenmodities and provide
services to unconsolidated affiliates in the ordjneourse of business.

The following table summarizes our transactionswilated parties and affiliates:

Year Ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010
(millions)
Phillips 66 (a):
Sales of natural gas and petroleum products tti@#s...................... $ 1,028 % — 3 —
Purchases of natural gas androleum products from affiliate........... $ 21 % — 3 —
Operating and general and administrative expenses..................... $ 3 $ — 3 —
ConocoPhillips (a):
Sales of natural gas and petroleum products tdiattk...................... $ 80C $ 280¢ $ 2,36¢
Transportation, storage and protng ...........ccccceeeeeeeveeeiveeciveesnens $ 5 % 1t % 18
Purchases of natural gas and petroleum products &ffiliates............ $ 19z ¢ 61€ $ 43t
Operating and general and administrative expens) ....................... $ 1 $ 4 % 4
Spectra Energy:
Sales of natural gas and petroleum products tdia#k...................... $ — 3 1 3 1
Purchases of natural gas and petroleum products &ffiliates (c)...... $ 181 $ 34: % 17z
Operating and general and administrative eXpe...........ccccevveeeennnn, $ 12 15 8 6
Unconsolidated affiliates:
Sales of natural gas and petroleum products tdiates...................... $ 58 $ 67 $ 48
Transportation, storage and ProCES ..........ccccveviveeiireeiiveesiveesineens $ 16 $ 17 $ 19
Purchases of natural gas and petroleum produats &féiliates........... $ 11€ % 13¢ % 12¢

(&) In connection with the Phillips 66 separation, CooBhillips is not considered a related party foripgs
after April 30, 2012 and Phillips 66 is consideredelated party for periods starting May 1, 2012.

(b) The year ended December 31, 2012 includes hurricesugance recovery receivables, which were treated
as a reduction to operating expense in the conatditi statements of operations.

(c) Includes a $17 million payment received in Decenm®@tO0, for reimbursement of damages we incurred
when an international propane supplier breachecbitdract with Spectra Ener

We had balances with related parties and affiliagfollows:

December 31,

2012 2011
(millions)
Phillips 66 (a):
Accounts receivable..........cccovvvveii. $ 152  $ —
Accounts payab .........c.ccceeevieeenenn, $ (14) $ —
OthEr @SSE ..oeeeeeeeeeeee e $ 2 $ —
ConocoPhillips (a):
AccouNnts receivab .........ooeveeeeeeeeeeen, $ — 3 287
Accounts jayablé...............ccoveeeeennnes, $ — 3 (73)
Other asSe .....covveveeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee, $ — $ 2
Spectra Energy:
Accounts payab .......c.cccoeeeiiieninenn, $ 6) 9 (30)
Other @SSe ....oeeeveveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeens $ 1 $ 1
Unconsolidated affiliates:
Accounts receivab ...........ooeeeeeeeennnnns $ 20 % 24
Accounts payab .........cccccceeeveeeeiinees, $ an s (24)

(a) In connection with the Phillis 66separatio, ConocoPhillips is na
considered a related party for periods after AB€| 2012 and
Phillips 66 is considered a related party for pdastarting May 1,
2012.
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5. Inventories
Inventories were as follows:

December 31,

2012 2011
(millions)

Natural ga......ccoeeeveeeiieeiie e, $ 23 % 26

NGLS ottt 82 79

Total iNVentorie ..........ccoeeveeeveeveinens, $ 105 $ 105

6. Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, plant and equipment by classificationavas follows:
Depreciable December 31
Life 2012 2011
(millions)

Gathering nd transmission systei............... 20-50year: $ 6,91¢ $ 6,06¢
Processing, storage and terminal facili...... 35- 60year: 3,03t 2,90(
OtNel . 3-30year 31C 287
Construction work in progress.................... 1,494 1,36¢
Property, plant and equipme.................... 11,75¢ 10,627
Accumulated depreciation.......................... (4,427 (4,174
Property, plant and equipment, net......... $ 7331 $ 6448

Interest capitalized on construction projects dgitime years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and @@$®84 million, $22
million and $13 million, respectively. As of Decermb3d1, 2012, we had $441 million of non-cancelghlechase obligations for
capital projects.

We revised the depreciable lives for our gathednd transmission systems, processing, storageeamrial facilities, and other
assets, effective April 1, 2012. The key contribgtifactors to the change in depreciable lives isn@nease in the estimated remaining
economically recoverable reserves, resulting fraendevelopment of techniques that improve commaalibduction in the regions
our assets serve. Advances in extraction proceatm®y with improved technology used to locate cowdlity reserves, is giving
producers greater access to unconventional comimasedithe new remaining depreciable lives resultedr approximate $180
million reduction in depreciation expense for theay ended December 31, 2012.

In connection with our evaluation of depreciableel, we corrected the classification for certaiseds within the presentation of
our major classes of property, plant and equipnaesmf December 31, 2011.

Depreciation expense for the years ended Decenthet@L2, 2011 and 2010 was $265 million, $423 milland $390 million,
respectively.

Asset Retirement Obligations- As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, we had $9liomland $73 million, respectively, of asset
retirement obligations, or AROs, in other long-teliabilities in the consolidated balance sheetsribyithe first quarter of 2012, we
recorded a change in estimate to increase our ARCapproximately $12 million. The change in estimatas primarily attributable
to a reassessment of anticipated timing of settl@sand of the original ARO estimated amounts. fheryears ended December 31,
2012, 2011 and 2010, accretion expense was $3omjlless than $1 million and $5 million, respectizeAccretion expense is
recorded within operating and maintenance expemseli consolidated statements of operations.
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The following table summarizes changes in the asteement obligations, included in our balanceeits:

December 31

201z 2011
(millions)
Balance, beginning of pefit.....ccccccvviviiii, $ 73 % 79
ACCIetion EXPENSE .....ooeiiiieiet ettt a e 3 —
LiabilitieS INCUITE(.......uvvuceeiii e, 15 —
Liabilities SEHEd .............o.veeversersmmmne e — (6)
Balance, end of PEOd............coovovevoveeemeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeenns $ 91 § 73

We identified various assets as having an indeteatei life, for which there is no requirement toasish a fair value for future
retirement obligations associated with such as3dtsse assets include certain pipelines, gathaystems and processing facilities.
A liability for these asset retirement obligationdl be recorded only if and when a future retirem@bligation with a determinable
life is identified. These assets have an indeteatg@tife because they are owned and will operatefoindeterminate future period
when properly maintained. Additionally, if the pam of an owned plant containing asbestos weregtonodified or dismantled, we
would be legally required to remove the asbestos.diMrently have no plans to take actions that waoghuire the removal of the
asbestos in these assets. Accordingly, the fairevaf the asset retirement obligation related ts #sbestos cannot be estimated and
no obligation has been recorded.

7. Goodwill and Intangible Assets
The change in the carrying amount of goodwill iSaltows:

December 31,

2012 2011
(millions)
Beginning of Perio ..........ccceevveevveeivvnnenn, $ 72 % 721
ACQUISITIONS ... — 2
End of period.........c.ccceevveveieiicmeeee $ 72 $ 728

We performed our annual goodwill assessment ateperting unit level. As a result of our assessmuamt concluded that the
entire amount of goodwill disclosed on the consalet balance sheet is recoverable. We used a disedgash flow analysis to
perform the assessment. Key assumptions in the/sisahclude the use of an appropriate discourg,rrminal year multiples, and
estimated future cash flows including an estimdteperating and general and administrative costedtimating cash flows, we
incorporate current market information, as welhéstorical and other factors, into our forecastedenodity prices. If actual results
are not consistent with our assumptions and esématr our assumptions and estimates change dugawonformation, we may be
exposed to goodwill impairment charges, which wawddrecognized in the period in which the carryirggue exceeds fair value.

Intangible assets consist of customer contractdyding commodity purchase, transportation and gssing contracts and
related relationships. The gross carrying amoudtastumulated amortization of these intangible ssare included in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets as im@rggsets, net, and are as follows:

December 31,

2012 2011
(millions)
Gross carrying amou .......ccceeeeeeeeeeeeeennnn, $ 524 $ 524
Accumulated amortizatian....................... (188) (162
Intangible assets, Net ..........c.c.cvv v B 336 % 362

For the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and, 264 recorded amortization expense of $26 milli®26 million and $23
million, respectively. As of December 31, 2012, tkeenaining amortization periods ranged from lesmth year to 23 years, with a
weighted-average remaining period of approximaldyears.
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Estimated future amortization for these intangiésets is as follows:

Estimated Future Amortization

(millions)
2013, $ 26
2014, 20
2015, 1¢
2016 ... 19
2017 i 19
Thereafter................. 23¢

Total.oovoeeeeeeeeenn, $ 336

8. Investments in Unconsolidated Affiliates

We had investments in the following unconsolidaééiiliates accounted for using the equity method:

Percentage December 31,
Ownership 2012 2011
(millions)
DCP Sand Hills Fpeline, LLC ..........ccooveeiviieeiciiiee e, 33.33% $ 265 % —
DCP Southern Hills Pipeline, LLC ........ccccoeeeeeiieeieiis 33.33% 253 —
Discovery Producer Services, LLC........cccccoveiiiiiiiimnnnnns 40.00% 222 107
Texas Express Pipeline Joint Venture..........cccc..uuvveeeeennn. 10.00% 41 —
Main Pass Oil Gathering Company ............ccuumeeeeemeeen 66.67% 24 27
Front Range Pipeline Joint Venture ..........ccceevvvevieeeeee. 33.33% 24 —
Mont BelvieuEnterprise Fractionat...........ccccccccveveeeennnnnn, 12.50% 18 —
Mont Belvieu | Fractionation Facility.........ccceccooviviieeiennn, 20.00% 15 12
Other unconsolidated affiliates ...........eeeeeeeceeeeiceeeeeeeeens Various 12 8
Total investments in unconsolidated affiliates............. $ 87z $ 154

During the fourth quarter of 2012, we completed lade of a one-third interest in Sand Hills Pipelih LC, or Sand Hills, and
Southern Hills Pipeline, LLC, or Southern Hills, both Spectra Energy and Phillips 66, for aggregatasideration of approximately
$919 million. The proceeds from this transactionrevesed to repay borrowings under our term loanfangieneral corporate
purposes. As a result of this transaction, we, Spdenergy and Phillips 66 each own a one-thir@iast in the two pipeline projects.
Prior to this transaction, we accounted for Sanlistind Southern Hills as consolidated entitiesh&quent to this transaction, we
account for Sand Hills and Southern Hills under éoggiity method of accounting. The Sand Hills anditBern Hills pipeline projects
are currently under construction, and we will cong to operate the pipelines. Upon completion efipelines, our direct
investment is expected to total between $700 nrilked $800 million.

There was a deficit between the carrying amourthefinvestment and the underlying equity of DisagM@roducer Services,
LLC, or Discovery, of $30 million and $33 milliont®ecember 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, whichsisociated with, and is
being amortized over the life of, the underlyingtplived assets of Discovery.

There was an excess of the carrying amount ofirestment over the underlying equity of Main PadsGathering Company,
or Main Pass, of $7 million and $8 million at Decbar 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, which is aisged with, and is being
amortized over the life of, the underlying long4did assets of Main Pass.

There was a deficit between the carrying amourthefinvestment and the underlying equity of Mont\Beu | Fractionation

Facility, or Mont Belvieu I, of $5 million and $6 iion at December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectivelyich is associated with, and
is being amortized over the life of, the underlyilogg-lived assets of Mont Belvieu I.
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Earnings from unconsolidated affiliates amounteth&following:

Year Ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010
(in millions)

Discovery Producer Services, L .........ccccevveeenen. $ 13 % 22 % 25
Main Pass Oil Gathering COMPpE............ueeveeeeeeen. — — 4
Enterprise Fractionat.................uveeeeeeiiiiiivrinnnnen. 12 — —
Mont Belvieu | Fractionation Facili..................... 9 6 5
Other unconsolidated affiliate.................cccoeeeee. — (2)

Total earnings from unconsolidated affilia..... $ 34 $ 26 $ 34

The following tables summarize the combined finahaiformation of unconsolidated affiliates:

Year Ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010
(millions)
Income statement:
Operating revenui............cccceeeeuees. $ 431 $ 30C $ 30z
Operating eXpens..........cccccveeerueeen. $ 254 $ 21¢ $ 22¢
NetinCoOMt........cccveeeecieeeecrienene. $ 17t % 7% % 78
December 31,
2012 2011
(millions)
Balance sheet:
Current assets ..........cccuvvveee.. $.. 165 $ 68
Long-term assets ...........cccce..... 3,037 499
Current liabilities..................... (194) (35)
Long-term liabilities................. (67) (51)
Net aSSets.........coovuen.n., $. 2941 § 481

9. Fair Value Measurement
Determination of Fair Value

Below is a general description of our valuation hatologies for derivative financial assets andiliibs, which are measured at
fair value. Fair values are generally based uposteg market prices or prices obtained through ewkesources, where available. If
listed market prices or quotes are not available determine fair value based upon a market quatigiséed by other market-based or
independently sourced market data such as histaricamodity volatilities, crude oil future yield cues, and/or counterparty specific
considerations. These adjustments result in aviline for each asset or liability under an “exitge” methodology, in line with how
we believe a marketplace participant would valust tisset or liability. Fair values are adjustedédfiect the credit risk inherent in the
transaction as well as the potential impact of idiating open positions in an orderly manner oveeasonable time period under
current conditions. These adjustments may includeunts to reflect counterparty credit quality, #féect of our own
creditworthiness, the time value of money and/erliquidity of the market.

» Counterparty credit valuation adjustments are nesgswhen the market price of an instrument isindicative of the fair
value as a result of the credit quality of the ctarparty. Generally, market quotes assume thatoalhterparties have near
zero, or low, default rates and have equal credéliy. Therefore, an adjustment may be necessargftect the credit
quality of a specific counterparty to determine fag value of the instrument. We record countetparedit valuation
adjustments on all derivatives that are in a neeaposition as of the measurement date in accoeelaiith our established
counterparty credit policy, which takes into accbany collateral margin that a counterparty maydpested with us as
well as any letters of credit that they have preadd

«  Entity valuation adjustments are necessary to ceflee effect of our own credit quality on the faialue of our net liability
position with each counterparty. This adjustmeketainto account any credit enhancements, sucbl&geral margin we
may have posted with a counterparty, as well aslettgrs of credit that we have provided. The melblogy to determine
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this adjustment is consistent with how we evaluaianterparty credit risk, taking into account owrocredit rating, current
credit spreads, as well as any change in such dpr&iace the last measurement date.

» Liquidity valuation adjustments are necessary wiverare not able to observe a recent market pricéiiancial instruments
that trade in less active markets for the fair vata reflect the cost of exiting the position. Exttye traded contracts are
valued at market value without making any additioreluation adjustments and, therefore, no liquidéserve is applied.
For contracts other than exchange traded instrusner mark our positions to the midpoint of the laigk spread, and record
a liquidity reserve based upon our total net positiWe believe that such practice results in thestmeliable fair value
measurement as viewed by a market participant.

We manage our derivative instruments on a portfblsis and the valuation adjustments describedebo calculated on this
basis. We believe that the portfolio level approaepresents the highest and best use for thes¢ésasséhere are benefits inherent in
naturally offsetting positions within the portfolat any given time, and this approach is consistétit how a market participant
would view and value the assets and liabilitiesh&lgh we take a portfolio approach to managingé¢hessets/liabilities, in order to
reflect the fair value of any one individual corttavithin the portfolio, we allocate all valuatiadjustments down to the contract
level, to the extent deemed necessary, based ugar ¢he notional contract volume, or the contrealue, whichever is more
applicable.

The methods described above may produce a faievedlculation that may not be indicative of netlizgble value or reflective
of future fair values. While we believe that oudwation methods are appropriate and consistent attler market participants, we
recognize that the use of different methodologieassumptions to determine the fair value of cerfaancial instruments could
result in a different estimate of fair value at tleporting date. We review our fair value policias a regular basis taking into
consideration changes in the marketplace and,aéasary, will adjust our policies accordingly. S¢ate 11, Risk Management and
Hedging Activities, Credit Risk and Financial Instnents.

Valuation Hierarchy

Our fair value measurements are grouped into atheeel valuation hierarchy. The valuation hieraréhbased upon the
transparency of inputs to the valuation of an assdiability as of the measurement date. The tHexels are defined as follows:

» Level 1 —inputs are unadjusted quoted pricesdenticalassets or liabilities in active markets.

* Level 2 —inputs include quoted prices faimilar assets and liabilities in active markets, and isghat are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly or indirégtfor substantially the full term of the finandimstrument.

* Level 3—inputs are unobservable and considergdificant to the fair value measurement.

A financial instrument’s categorization within théerarchy is based upon the input that requireshibbest degree of judgment
in the determination of the instrument’s fair vall®llowing is a description of the valuation mettodogies used as well as the
general classification of such instruments purstatie hierarchy.

Commodity Derivative Assets and Liabilities

We enter into a variety of derivative financial fnements, which may include exchange traded insénts(such as New York
Mercantile Exchange, or NYMEX, crude oil or natugals futures) or over-the-counter, or OTC, instratsgsuch as natural gas
contracts, costless collars, crude oil or NGL swapse exchange traded instruments are generafigied on the NYMEX
exchange with a highly rated broker dealer senaadhe clearinghouse for individual transactions.

Our activities expose us to varying degrees of cardity price risk. To mitigate a portion of this ksand to manage commodity
price risk related primarily to owned natural gasrage and pipeline assets, we engage in natusshgset based trading and
marketing, and we may enter into natural gas andeil derivatives to lock in a specific margin alhmarket conditions are
favorable. A portion of this may be accomplishetbtigh the use of exchange traded derivative cotgr&uch instruments are
generally classified as Level 1 since the valuegsal to the quoted market price of the exchangedd instrument as of our balance
sheet date, and no adjustments are required. Déapgndon market conditions and our strategy we mater into exchange traded
derivative positions with a significant time horizéo maturity. Although such instruments are exd®traded, market prices may
only be readily observable for a portion of the alimn of the instrument. In order to calculate fa# value of these instruments,
readily observable market information is utilizexdthe extent it is available; however, in the eviat readily observable market data
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is not available, we may interpolate based uporeolable data. In instances where we utilize anrputated value, and it is
considered significant to the valuation of the cant as a whole, we would classify the instrumeithim Level 2. In certain limited
instances, we may extrapolate based upon thedaslily observable data, developing our own expeutadf fair value. To the extent
that we have utilized extrapolated data, and @dasidered significant to the valuation of the gant as a whole, we would classify
the instrument within Level 3.

We also engage in the business of trading energye@ products and services, which expose us tketaariables and
commodity price risk. We may enter into physicahtracts or financial instruments with the objectofarealizing a positive margin
from the purchase and sale of these commodity-bamstciments. We may enter into derivative instrumsefor NGLs or other energy
related products, primarily using the OTC derivatiastrument markets, which are not as active @&pad as exchange traded
instruments. Market quotes for such contracts may be available for short dated positions (up itoreonths), and an active market
itself may not exist beyond such time horizon. Gants entered into with a relatively short time ilzon for which prices are readily
observable in the OTC market are generally clasdifiithin Level 2. Contracts with a longer time fmam, for which we internally
generate a forward curve to value such instrumemtsgenerally classified within Level 3. The imally generated curve may utilize
a variety of assumptions including, but not limitee data obtained from third-party pricing serdcaistorical and future expected
relationship of NGL prices to crude oil prices, tkmowledge of expected supply sources coming og, lexpected weather trends
within certain regions of the United States, ane tinture expected demand for NGLs.

Each instrument is assigned to a level within tierdrchy at the end of each financial quarter delgmupon the extent to which
the valuation inputs are observable. Generallyinatrument will move toward a level within the hégchy that requires a lower
degree of judgment as the time to maturity appreachnd as the markets in which the asset tradikkely become more liquid and
prices more readily available in the market, theducing the need to rely upon our internally depeld assumptions. However, the
level of a given instrument may change, in eitheection, depending upon market conditions andatailability of market
observable data.

Interest Rate Derivative Assets and Liabilities

DCP Partners uses interest rate swap agreemeptrtagsf its overall capital strategy. These instants effectively exchange a
portion of DCP Partners’ existing floating rate dédbfixed rate debt and lock in rates on DCP Parthanticipated future fixed-rate
debt. DCP Partners’ swaps are generally priceddapen a London Interbank Offered Rate, or LIBORSstrument with similar
duration, adjusted by the credit spread between B&Rners and the LIBOR instrument. Given that gipa of the swap value is
derived from the credit spread, which may be obediyy comparing similar assets in the market, thesguments are classified
within Level 2. Default risk on either side of tisgvap transaction is also considered in the valmatCP Partners records
counterparty credit and entity valuation adjustnsantthe valuation of its interest rate swaps; hugrethese reserves are not
considered to be a significant input to the ovevalluation.

Long-Term Assets

We offer certain eligible executives the opportyrd participate in DCP Midstream LP’s Non-Qualdi&xecutive Deferred
Compensation plan, and have elected to fund aguoudf this participation by investing in company o&d life insurance policies.
These investments are reflected within our consaéid balance sheets as long-term assets and asileoed financial instruments
that are recorded at fair value, with any changefgir value being recorded as a gain or loss imn¢bnsolidated statements of
operations. Given that the value of these life nagice policies is determined based upon certaitiglyttiraded mutual funds whose
value is readily observable in the marketplaces¢himvestments are classified within Level 2.

Nonfinancial Assets and Liabilities

We utilize fair value on a non-recurring basis &rform impairment tests as required on our propgaignt and equipment,
goodwill and intangible assets. Assets and ligbsitacquired in business combinations are recoadldkir fair value as of the date of
acquisition. The inputs used to determine suchwvialue are primarily based upon internally develdpash flow models and would
generally be classified within Level 3, in the evémat we were required to measure and record sisskts at fair value within our
consolidated financial statements. Additionally, uge fair value to determine the inception valu®of asset retirement obligations.
The inputs used to determine such fair value anagrily based upon costs incurred historically $imilar work, as well as estimates
from independent third parties for costs that wolsddincurred to restore leased property to the mttially stipulated condition, and
would generally be classified within Level 3.
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We may utilize fair value on a recurring basis teasure our contingent consideration that is a tedwertain acquisitions. The
inputs used to determine such fair value are prilpadased upon internally developed cash flow madeid are classified within
Level 3.

The following table presents the financial instruntsecarried at fair value, by consolidated balasiceet caption and by valuation
hierarchy, as described above:

December 31, 2012 December 31, 2011
Total Total
Carrying Carrying
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Value
(millions)

Current assets (a):
Commodity derivative...................... $ 18 23 % 1€ $ 57 % 2¢ 3 56§ 22 % 107
Long-term assets:
Commodity derivatives (I................. $ 2 3 5 % 3 3 c 1  $ 7 % 5 % 23
Company owned life insurance ...... $ — 8 23 % — 3 22 3% — 3 e 3 — 3 18
Current liabilities (d):
Commodity derivative...................... $ 13 ¢ (34 $ 14 $ 61 $ (36) $ 53 $ B8 $ 97)
Interest rate derivativi..................... $ —  $ 4 $ — 3 4 $ — % (16) $ —  $ (16)
Long-term liabilities (e):
Commodity derivative...................... $ 3 $ 6) $ — 3 9 ¢ 6) $ 28) $ 1 s (35)
Interest rate derivativi................... $ — 8 2 $ — 3 2 $ — 3 5) $ — (5)

(8) Included in current unrealized gains on derivaiivetruments in our consolidated balance sheets.
(b) Included in long-term unrealized gains on derivatinstruments in our consolidated balance sheets.
(c) Included in other long-term assets in our consdédaalance sheets.

(d) Included in current unrealized losses on derivaiggruments in our consolidated balance sheets.
(e) Included in long-term unrealized losses on derixatnstruments in our consolidated balance sheets.

Changes in Levels 1 and 2 Fair Value Measurements

We manage our overall risk at the portfolio levahd in the execution of our strategy, we may usembination of financial
instruments, which may be classified within anydewVe typically use OTC derivative contracts irder to mitigate a portion of our
exposure to natural gas, NGL and condensate phaeges. We also may enter into natural gas devigatio lock in margin around
our storage and transportation assets. These imetits are generally classified as Level 2. The meitgation to classify a financial
instrument within Level 1 or Level 2 is based upbie availability of quoted prices for identical similar assets and liabilities in
active markets. Depending upon the information ilgazbservable in the market, and/or the use ofiiigal or similar quoted prices,
which are significant to the overall valuation, ttlassification of any individual financial instrient may differ from one
measurement date to the next. To qualify as a fesinthe asset or liability must have existed ie @irevious reporting period and
moved into a different level during the currentipel. Amounts transferred in and out of Level 1 drelel 2 are reflected at fair value
as of the end of the period. During the years endedember 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010, we had no teasi$fom Level 1 to Level 2 of
the fair value hierarchy. During the years ended@&maber 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010, we had the follgiansfers from Level 2 to
Level 1 of the fair value hierarchy:

Year Ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010
(millions)
CUITeNt asSets .......ccceevveeveervecrveeennas $ — $ - % 1
LONG-teIM aSSE......cocvveeecrieeecrieeeeenns $ 13 3 % 3
Current liabilities............c..ccoeveveenene. $ — % — —
Long-term liabilities..................ccvee... $ — $ 1 $ 3)

These inancial instruments have movedo a lower level due to th
passage of tim
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Changes in Level 3 Fair Value Measurements

The tables below illustrate a rollforward of the aamts included in our consolidated balance shemtdérivative financial
instruments that we have classified within LevelT8e determination to classify a financial instrurhevithin Level 3 is based upon
the significance of the unobservable factors usedigtermining the overall fair value of the instrent. Since financial instruments
classified as Level 3 typically include a combimattiof observable components (that is, componeratisate actively quoted and can
be validated to external sources) and unobsen@gponents, the gains and losses in the table belawinclude changes in fair
value due in part to observable market factorg;l@anges to our assumptions on the unobservable aoemps. Depending upon the
information readily observable in the market, amdfee use of unobservable inputs, which are sigaifit to the overall valuation, the
classification of any individual financial instrumiemay differ from one measurement date to the n€le significant unobservable
inputs used in determining fair value include adijosnts by other market-based or independently smlingarket data such as
historical commodity volatilities, crude oil futusgeld curves, and/or counterparty specific considiens. In the event that there is a
movement to/from the classification of an instrurnas Level 3, we have reflected such items in titdeé below within the “Transfers
into Level 3" and “Transfers out of Level 3” captis.

We manage our overall risk at the portfolio levahd in the execution of our strategy, we may usembination of financial
instruments, which may be classified within anydksince Level 1 and Level 2 risk management unstents are not included in the
rollforwards below, the gains or losses in the &gbdio not reflect the effect of our total risk mgeanent activities.

Commodity Derivative Instruments

Current Long-Term Current Long-Term
Assets Assets Liabilities Liabilities
(millions)
Year ended December 31, 2012 (a):
Beginning balance............cooiiiiiiiciien e $ 23 % 5 8 B8 $ (D)
Net realized and unrealized gains (losses) indudesarnings (b).. 3 2) (10) 1
Transfers into LEVEI 3 (C) ..vvevvvveveeiiiieeeeeiiiee e — — — —
Transfers out of LEVEI 3 (C)..vvvveeiiiviiiiiiiiieiiiiiee e ) — — —
SELEMENES .....vovvveveeeee e eteteeee ettt e eeees 9) — 4 —
ENAING DAIANCE..........ovoveceeeeeeeeeeeeee e $ 16 % 3 $ (14 $ —
Net unrealized gains (losses) still held includeearnings (h)........ $ 17 3 2 % (14 $ —
Year ended December 31, 2011 (a):
Beginning balance............cccooviiiiiieene e $ 50 $ 10 % (45) $ 1)
Net realized and unrealized gains (losses) indudesarnings (b)... 73 (5) (56) —
Transfers iNto LEVEI 3 (C) ..vvevvvveeeeiiieieeeiiiiee e — — — —
Transfers out of LEVEI 3 (C)..vvvveeiiiiiiieiiiie e — — — —
SEHIEMENS ...ttt ettt em e (100) — 93 —
ENAING DAIANCE ..o $ 23 % 5 §% (8) $ 1)
Net unrealized gains (losses) still held includee@arnings (h)........ $ 23 % 65 $ (8) $ —

(@) There were no purchases, issuances and salesigtiles for the years ended December 31, 2012281d .

(b) Represents the amount of total gains or lossethfdperiod, included in trading and marketing gaimet, attributable to changes in
unrealized gains or losses relating to assets iabdities classified as Level 3.

(c) Amounts transferred in and amounts transferrecaoeireflected at fair value as of the end of thequk
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Quantitative Information and Fair Value Sensitivigs Related to Level 3 Unobservable Inputs

We utilize the market approach to measure theviaiue of our commodity contracts. The significanbbservable inputs used
in this approach are longer dated price quotes.g@usitivity to these longer dated forward curviegs are presented in the table
below. Significant changes in any of those inpuatssblation would result in significantly differefair value measurements,
depending on our short or long position in thesetacts.

Fair Value Forward Curve

Product Group (millions) Range
Assets:
NGLS oo $ 18 $0.18 — $2.18 Per gallon
Natural Gas..................... 1 $3.51-$4.27  Per MMBtu (a)
Total assets................... $ 19
Liabilities:
NGLS .cveeiiiieeiieeciee e, $ (13) $0.18-%$2.13 Per gallon
Natural gas......c.ccceee.... (1)  $3.51-%$4.27 Per MMBtu
Total liabilities............... $ (14

(@) MMBtu represents one million British thermal units.
Estimated Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Valuation of a contract’s fair value is validateg &n internal group independent of the marketingugr. While common industry
practices are used to develop valuation techniqeieenges in pricing methodologies or the underlyasgumptions could result in
significantly different fair values and income rggation. When available, quoted market prices dcgs obtained through external
sources are used to determine a contract’s fairazdtor contracts with a delivery location or dimatfor which quoted market prices
are not available, fair value is determined basegiicing models developed primarily from histofiead expected relationship with
guoted market prices.

Values are adjusted to reflect the credit risk irgme in the transaction as well as the potentigdact of liquidating open positions
in an orderly manner over a reasonable time peuioder current conditions. Changes in market prare® management estimates
directly affect the estimated fair value of thesmtracts. Accordingly, it is reasonably possiblatthuch estimates may change in the
near term.

The fair value of our interest rate swaps and comditynon-trading derivatives is based on pricespsrted by quoted market
prices and other external sources and prices basedodels and other valuation methods. The “priaggported by quoted market
prices and other external sources” category indume interest rate swaps, our NGL and crude o#ssy and our NYMEX positions
in natural gas. In addition, this category includes forward positions in natural gas for which darward price curves are obtained
from a third-party pricing service and then validathrough an internal process which includes e af independent broker quotes.
This category also includes our forward positiomfNiGLs at points for which over-the-counter, or OTaCoker quotes for similar
assets or liabilities are available for the fultrteof the instrument. This category also includssip” transactions whose pricing
inputs are directly or indirectly observable froxternal sources and then modeled to daily or monphices as appropriate. The
“prices based on models and other valuation metheak®gory includes the value of transactions fdniah inputs to the fair value of
the instrument are unobservable in the marketpéanckare considered significant to the overall faitue of the instrument. The fair
value of these instruments may be based upon amially developed price curve, which was constrdets a result of the long dated
nature of the transaction or the illiquidity of thearket point.

We have determined fair value amounts using avhilatarket information and appropriate valuation ineglologies. However,
considerable judgment is required in interpretingrket data to develop the estimates of fair valAecordingly, the estimates
presented herein are not necessarily indicativi®fmounts that we could realize in a current mmagkchange. The use of different
market assumptions and/or estimation methods meg hanaterial effect on the estimated fair valueoants.

The fair value of accounts receivable, accountsapss/and short-term borrowings are not materiaiffedent from their carrying
amounts because of the short-term nature of thesteuiments or the stated rates approximating mastes. Derivative instruments
are carried at fair value. As of December 31, 2ah2,carrying and fair value of our long-term delbt;luding current maturities of
long-term debt, was $4,693 million and $5,236 roiflj respectively. As of December 31, 2011, theyag and fair value of our
long-term debt was $3,820 million and $4,264 mitljoespectively. We determine the fair value of gariable rate debt based upon
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the discounted present value of expected futura @asvs, taking into account the difference betwelea contractual borrowing
spread and the spread for similar credit faciligesilable in the marketplace. We determine thevalue of our fixed-rate debt based
on quotes obtained from bond dealers. We clashiyfair value of our outstanding debt balances inittevel 2 of the fair value
hierarchy.

10. Financing
December 31,
2012 2011
(millions)

SNOF-TEIM DOITOWING ...ttt ettt e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ataaaaaaaaaans $ 95¢ $ 37C
DCP Midstream’s debt securities:

Issued November 2008, interest at 9.700% payabesseually, due December 2C........ 25C 25C

Issued October 2005, interest at 5.375% payabléagemally, due October 20 .............. 20C 20C

Issued February 2009, interest at 9.750%able semiannually, due March 2(............... 45(C 45(C

Issued March 2010, interest at 5.350% payable semoially, due March 20:................... 60C 60C

Issued September 2011, interest at 4.750% payabhasnually, due September 2L(....... 50C 50C

Issued August 2000, terest at 8.125% payable semiannually, due Augd304a ........... 30C 30C

Issued October 2006, interest at 6.450% payableéagemally, due November 20........... 30C 30C

Issued September 2007, interest at 6.750% payabhasnually, due September 2L(....... 45C 45C
DCP Partners’ debt securiti

Issued September 2010, interest at 3.25% payabi@asaually, due October 20............ 25C 25C

Issued November 2012, interest at 2.50% payablesserally, due December 20.......... 50C —

Issued March 2012, intereat 4.95% payable semiannually, due April 2...................... 35C —
DCP Partners’ revolving credit facility, weight-average variable interest rate1.47%

and 1.69%, respectively, due NOVEMDEr 2011 .....uuuuiiiiiiiiiiieiiieiiiiiieeeeeee e 52t 497
Fair value adjustments related to interest swap fair value hedges r..........ccccceeeeeininen, 32 34
UNAMOTEZE GISCOUNT ...t e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eeeeeee et e s meeeeeenenen (14) (11)

TOAI AED .. e 5,651 4,19(
Current maturities of lor-term del.........coov (250 —
SHOTt-tEIM DOITOWINGS ...t n e eee e e eese s s s saneeeesaseessemmesteseeeas (958 (370;

TOtal loNG-tEIM AL .......ovieiieicii ettt et e $ 444: % 3,82(

(@) In December 2008, the swaps associated with tHis dere terminated. The remaining long-term failuesof
approximately $32 million related to the swaps é&rg amortized as a reduction to interest expehsaugh the
maturity date of the debt.

(b) $150 million has been swapped to a fixed interag obligation with effective fixed interest ratesging from
2.94% to 2.99%, for a net effective interest rat@ @5% on the $525 million of outstanding debt endCP
Partners’ revolving credit facility as of Decemigt, 2012. $450 million of debt was swapped to @fixate
obligation with effective interest rates rangingin 2.94% to 5.19%, for a net effective rate of £86n the $497
million of outstanding debt under the DCP Partnees/olving credit facility as of December 31, 2011.

Approximate future maturities of long-term debttive year indicated are as follows at December 3122

Debt Maturities

(millions)

200 e $ 25C
200, —
20 45(
120 S 52t
12 0 S 50(C
L TTA=T: U0 SRR 2,95(
4,67¢

Fair valle adjustments related to interest rate swap
ValuE heAJES ..vvviiiii e st e e e e e e 32
Unamortized diSCOU...........uueieieieeiiiieiiiii e, (14)
Current maturities of lor-term deb..............cccccoveuee.. (250,
LONG-tEIM dEDt.......ovieierereeeeeeeeeeee ooy $ 4,44:
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DCP Midstream'’s Debt Securities- In September 2011, we issued $500 million prxatiamount of 4.75% Senior Notes due
September 30, 2021, or the 4.75% Notes, for pros@édpproximately $496 million, net of unamortizeédcounts and related
offering costs. We will pay interest semiannually arch 30 and September 30 of each year, andimirdfayment occurred on
March 30, 2012. The underwriters’ fees and relarplenses are deferred in other long-term assetginonsolidated balance sheets
and will be amortized over the term of the notekeThet proceeds from this offering were used tayeghort-term borrowings and for
general corporate purposes.

In March 2010, we issued $600 million principal aumb of 5.35% Senior Notes due 2020, or the 5.35%eNpfor proceeds of
approximately $597 million, net of unamortized disoits and related offering costs. The 5.35% Notatune and become due and
payable on March 15, 2020. We pay interest semialiypon March 15 and September 15 of each year,@mdirst payment was on
September 15, 2010. The net proceeds from thigioffevere used to repay a portion of our $800 roitlj 7.875% Notes that were
due August 2010, and for general corporate purposes

The DCP Midstream debt securities mature and beqmaiable on the respective due dates, and areutj¢st to any sinking
fund provisions. The DCP Midstream debt securities senior unsecured obligations, and are redeenadlal premium at our option.

DCP Midstream’s Credit Facilities with Financial ftitutions— On March 2, 2012, we entered into a $2 billion rewog credit
facility, or the $2 Billion Facility, which maturei; March 2017 and terminated our existing $1,250iom revolving credit facility
which would have matured in March 2015 and our gxg$450 million revolving credit facility which wuld have matured in April
2012, or together the $1.7 Billion Facilities. T#2 Billion Facility allows for up to two one-yeaxgensions of the March 2017
maturity date, subject to lender consent. Thereavmer borrowings outstanding under the $2 Billiorciity as of December 31, 2012,

The $2 Billion Facility may be used to support mammercial paper program, our capital expansiomggm, working capital
requirements and other general corporate purpase®kas for letters of credit, up to a maximum&#00 million of outstanding
letters of credit. As of December 31, 2012 and 2044 had $958 million and $370 million of commeigiaper outstanding, backed
by the $2 Billion Facility and the $1.7 Billion Féities, respectively, which are included in sheerm borrowings in our consolidated
balance sheets. As of December 31, 2012 and 20& had $6 million and $7 million, respectively, igtlers of credit outstanding. As
of December 31, 2012, the available capacity urtde$2 Billion Facility was $1,036 million.

On March 2, 2012, we entered into a $1 billion deld draw term loan agreement, or the Term LoangcWimatures in
September 2014. Proceeds from the Term Loan maysbd for our capital expansion program and worliapital requirements. On
November 15, 2012, we repaid $250 million of outsteng borrowings under the Term Loan with procefrds the sale of a one-
third interest in Sand Hills and Southern Hillslioth Spectra Energy and Phillips 66, as requirethieyTerm Loan agreement. Under
the Term Loan agreement, amounts repaid on the Tean may not be reborrowed, as such; the Term Lezpacity has been
reduced to approximately $750 million as of Decentdl 2012. As of December 31, 2012, there werdaoowings outstanding
under the Term Loan.

As of December 31, 2012, the unused capacity utite$2 Billion Facility and Term Loan was $1,786llioin, of which
approximately $960 million was available for gerlevarking capital purposes. Our borrowing capadstyimited at December 31,
2012 by the $2 Billion Facility and Term Loan’s &incial covenant requirements.

The $2 Billion Facility bears interest at eithet) LIBOR, plus an applicable margin of 1.175% basedur current credit rating;
or (2) (a) the base rate which shall be the higifdVells Fargo Bank N.A.’s prime rate, the Feddrahds rate plus 0.50% or the
LIBOR Market Index rate plus 1% plus (b) an appbtamargin of 0.175% based on our current credihta The $2 Billion Facility
incurs an annual facility fee of 0.20% based on cunrent credit rating. This fee is paid on drawrdaindrawn portions of the $2
Billion Facility.

The Term Loan bears interest at either: (1) LIB@Rys an applicable margin of 1.375% based on ourezu credit rating; or (2)
(a) the base rate which shall be the higher of R®gnk of Canada’s prime rate, the Federal Funds pus 0.50% or the LIBOR
Market Index rate plus 1% plus (b) an applicablegimaof 0.375% based on our current credit ratifige Term Loan incurs an
annual commitment fee of 0.20% based on our curregdit rating. This fee is paid on undrawn porsasf the Term Loan.

The $2 Billion Facility and the Term Loan requires to maintain a consolidated leverage ratio (&t@rof consolidated
indebtedness to consolidated EBITDA as defined)atfmore than 5.0 to 1.0, and following the consuation of qualifying
acquisitions (as defined), not more than 5.5 tq @&a temporary basis for three consecutive quartecluding the quarter in which
such acquisition is consummated. Any drawn amounter the Term Loan are required to be repaid fpyoteeds from the sale or
contribution of Sand Hills or Southern Hills. Comneéng with the fiscal period ending December 3112@&nd continuing through
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the fiscal period ending December 31, 2013, theénitedn of consolidated EBITDA under the $2 Billidracility and the Term Loan
has been amended to allow for additional adjustsegiaited to certain projects.

DCP Partners’ Debt Securities- On November 27, 2012, DCP Partners issued $50bmof 2.50% 5-year Senior Notes, or
the DCP Partners 2.50% Notes, due December 1, ZDCP. Partners received net proceeds of $494 miliat of underwriters’ fees,
related expenses and unamortized discounts. Intengsie notes will be paid semiannually on Jurentl December 1 of each year,
commencing June 1, 2013. The underwriters’ feesratated expenses are deferred in other long-tessets in the consolidated
balance sheets and will be amortized over the tefthe notes.

On March 13, 2012, DCP Partners issued $350 miliba.95% 10-year Senior Notes, or the DCP Partde95% Notes, due
April 1, 2022. DCP Partners received proceeds @fgbillion, net of underwriters’ fees, related exges and unamortized discounts,
which were used to fund the cash portion of DCPtians’ acquisition of our 66.67% remaining intergsBoutheast Texas and to
repay funds borrowed under DCP Partners’ Crediteggnent and the DCP Partners Term Loan. Intereh@notes will be paid
semiannually on April 1 and October 1 of each y@aid DCP Partners’ first payment occurred on Octdh012. The underwriters’
fees and related expenses are deferred in othgrtlrm assets in the consolidated balance shedts/dirbe amortized over the term
of the notes.

In September 2010, DCP Partners issued $250 mitifid125% Senior Notes, or the DCP Partners’ 3.28étes, due October 1,
2015, for proceeds of approximately $248 milliorhish are net of unamortized discounts and relaféetiog costs. The DCP
Partners’ 3.25% Notes mature and become due anabpapn October 1, 2015, unless redeemed prioraturity. DCP Partners’
pays interest semiannually on April 1 and Octobef gach year, with the first payment made on AgriP011. The net proceeds
from this offering were used to repay funds borrowender the revolver portion of the DCP Partnergdt Facility.

DCP Partners’ debt securities mature and becomalpayn the respective due dates, unless redeer@dg@maturity, and are
not subject to any sinking fund provisions. DCPtRars’ debt securities are senior unsecured olitigat and are redeemable at a
premium at DCP Partners’ option.

DCP Partners’ Credit Facilities with Financial Ingtitions— On November 2, 2012, DCP Partners entered ireyaar term
loan agreement, or the $344 Million Term Loan, dwarowed $344 million to fund the cash portion bétacquisition of a 33.33%
interest in the Eagle Ford System. On July 2, 2@@P Partners entered into a 2-year term loan agese, or the $140 Million Term
Loan, and borrowed $140 million to fund the cashtimm of its acquisition of the Mont Belvieu Fracotiators. In November 2012,
DCP Partners repaid both term loans with proceeats the DCP Partners 2.50% Notes.

On January 3, 2012, DCP Partners entered into @a2-4erm loan agreement and borrowed $135 millamich was used to fund
a portion of DCP Partners’ acquisition of our remiag 49.9% interest in East Texas. In March 201ZMPartners repaid this term
loan with proceeds from the DCP Partners 4.95% Blote

DCP Partners has a $1 billion revolving credit fiigj or the DCP Partners’ Credit Agreement, thadtores November 10, 2016.
As of both December 31, 2012 and 2011, DCP Partnads$1 million of letters of credit issued undeetDCP Partners’ Credit
Agreement. As of December 31, 2012, the unusedaigpander the revolving credit facility was $474ltion, which was available
for general working capital purposes. DCP Partnbostowing capacity is limited at December 31, 202DCP Partners’ Credit
Agreement’s financial covenant requirements.

The DCP Partners’ Credit Agreement bears interesither: (1) LIBOR, plus an applicable margin oa5% based on DCP
Partners’ current credit rating; or (2) (a) the daate which shall be the higher of Wells Fargo B&hA.’s prime rate, the Federal
Funds rate plus 0.50% or the LIBOR Market Indexerplus 1% plus (b) an applicable margin of 0.25%edxhon DCP Partners’
current credit rating. The revolving credit fagflincurs an annual facility fee of 0.25% based o@®Partners’ current credit rating.
This fee is paid on drawn and undrawn portionshaf tevolving credit facility.

The DCP Partners’ Credit Agreement requires DCRrfeas to maintain a leverage ratio (the ratio @®Partners’ consolidated
indebtedness to DCP Partners’ consolidated EBITiDAach case as is defined by the Credit Agreemeintpt more than 5.0 to 1.0,
and following the consummation of qualifying acqtiens (as defined by the DCP Partners’ Credit Agreent), not more than 5.5 to
1.0, on a temporary basis for three consecutivetgus, including the quarter in which such acquisitis consummated.
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Other Agreements- DCP Partners had a contingent letter of crealilfty for up to $10 million, which expired in Jyl2012.

Other Financing— During the year ended December 31, 2012, DCPrieestissued 1,147,654 of its common units, undesran
going equity distribution agreement with a finarérestitution and received proceeds of $47 milliort of commissions and offering
costs.

In July 2012, DCP Partners closed a private plaggroéequity with a group of institutional invest®in which DCP Partners
sold 4,989,802 of its common units at a price 0585 per unit and received proceeds of $174 milliwet of offering costs.

In March 2012, DCP Partners issued 5,148,500 afat®mon units at $47.42 per unit. DCP Partnersiveckproceeds of $234
million, net of offering costs.

During 2011, DCP Partners issued 761,285 of its mmm units, under an on-going equity distributiomesgment with Citigroup
Global Markets Inc., and received proceeds frontaiisisued of $30 million, net of commissions anteahg costs.

In March 2011, DCP Partners issued 3,596,636 comumiis at $40.55 per unit. DCP Partners receiveitpeds of $140
million, net of offering costs.

In November 2010, DCP Partners issued 2,875,000wmamunits at $34.96 per unit. DCP Partners recepredeeds of $96
million, net of offering costs.

In August 2010, DCP Partners issued 2,990,000 comuamits at $32.57 per unit. DCP Partners receivext@eds of $93 million,
net of offering costs.

11. Risk Management and Hedging Activities, CrediRisk and Financial Instruments

Our day-to-day operations expose us to a varietys® including but not limited to changes in theces of commodities that we
buy or sell, changes in interest rates, and thdibr@rthiness of each of our counterparties. We aggncertain of these exposures by
using physical and financial derivative instrumel of our commodity derivative activities are nducted under the governance of
internal Risk Management Committees that estalgl@icies limiting exposure to market risk and redpg daily reporting to
management of potential financial exposure. Thesieips include statistical risk tolerance limitsing historical price movements to
calculate daily value at risk. The following brigftlescribes each of the risks that we manage.

Commodity Price Risk

Our portfolio of commodity derivative activity isripnarily accounted for using the mark-to-market heat of accounting;
however, depending upon our risk profile and obijesd, in certain limited cases, we may executegsations that qualify for the
hedge method of accounting. The risks, strategmesiastruments used to mitigate such risks, as agthe method of accounting are
discussed and summarized below.

Natural Gas Asset Based Trading and Marketing

Our natural gas asset based trading and marketitigtees engage in the business of trading eneadsted products and
services, including managing purchase and salefgtios, storage contracts and facilities, and sortation commitments for
products. These energy trading operations are exptwssmarket variables and commodity price riskwitspect to these products
and services, and we may enter into physical catgrand financial instruments with the objectiver@dlizing a positive margin from
the purchase and sale of commodity-based instrusn¥ve manage commodity price risk related to ouure gas storage and
pipeline assets by engaging in natural gas asssticbtnading and marketing. The commercial actigitiglated to our natural gas asset
based trading and marketing primarily consist ofdispreads and basis spreads.

We may execute a time spread transaction whenitferehce between the current price of natural @sh or futures) and the
futures market price for natural gas exceeds ost obstoring physical gas in our owned and/or éghstorage facilities. The time
spread transaction allows us to lock in a margirewkhis market condition exists. A time spread s&stion is executed by
establishing a long gas position at one pointingiand establishing an equal short gas positi@enditferent point in time. We
typically use swaps to execute these transactwhih are not designated as hedging instrumentsa@decorded at fair value with
changes in fair value recorded in the current pdonsolidated statements of operations. Whilehgda in our storage locations is
recorded at the lower of average cost or market,dérivative instruments that are used to managstmuage facilities are recorded
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at fair value and any changes in fair value areently recorded in our consolidated statementsp&rations. Even though we may
have economically hedged our exposure and lockedfirture margin, the use of lower-of-cost-or-mar&ecounting for our physical
inventory and the use of mark-to-market accounforgur derivative instruments may subject our éags to market volatility.

We may execute basis spread transactions when éhnketnprice differential between locations on aqbipe asset exceeds our
cost of transporting physical gas through our oward/or leased pipeline asset. When this markedlitiom exists, we may execute
derivative instruments around this differentiatla market price. This basis spread transactiawadlus to lock in a margin on our
physical purchases and sales of gas. We typicakyawaps to execute these transactions, whicharmesignated as hedging
instruments and are recorded at fair value withngjes in fair value recorded in the current periodsolidated statements of
operations. As discussed above, the accountinghigsical gas purchases and sales and the accodatitige derivative instruments
used to manage such purchases and sales diffemagdubject our earnings to market volatility, exbough the transaction
represents an economic hedge in which we have thaka future margin.

In order for our storage facility to remain operatal, a minimum level of base gas must be mainthineeach storage cavern,
which is capitalized on our consolidated balanceett as a component of property, plant and equipmeh During 2011, we
commenced an expansion project to build an addiistorage cavern. Upon completion of the expanpimject, we will be required
to purchase a significant amount of base gas toddtie storage cavern to operation. To mitigatk aissociated with the forecasted
purchase of natural gas in June, July and Augu%B2@e executed a series of derivative financiatimments, which have been
designated as cash flow hedges. These cash flogdsegere in a loss position of $3 million as of [@etber 31, 2012, and will
fluctuate in value through the term of constructiémy effective changes in fair value of these dative instruments will be deferred
in AOCI until the underlying purchase of inventasgcurs. While the cash paid or received upon setilet of these hedges will
economically offset the cash required to purchaseiase gas, following completion of the additiostarage cavern, any deferred
gain or loss at the time of the purchase will remai AOCI until the cavern is emptied and the bases is sold. As of December 31,
2012, there was a deferred loss of $3 million regagd in AOCI in relation to our 2009 storage cavexpansion, and will remain in
AOCI until such time that the cavern is emptied dahd base gas is sold.

NGL Proprietary Trading

Our NGL proprietary trading activity includes tragi energy related products and services. We unkietteese activities through
the use of fixed forward sales and purchases, lzagisspread trades, storage opportunities, putdgaibns, term contracts and spot
market trading. These energy trading operationgeaposed to market variables and commodity prisk with respect to these
products and services, and these operations may &b physical contracts and financial instrunsawtth the objective of realizing
a positive margin from the purchase and sale of mmaity-based instruments. These physical and fiiguntstruments are not
designated as hedging instruments and are recatdfedt value with changes in fair value recordadhe current period consolidated
statements of operations.

We employ established risk limits, policies and gedures to manage risks associated with the nagasaasset based trading and
marketing and NGL proprietary trading.

Commodity Cash Flow Protection Activities at DCP Riaers

As a result of DCP Partners’ operations of gathgriprocessing and transporting natural gas, DCEnhEeg takes title to a portion
of residue gas, NGLs and condensate, which areideresd to be DCP Partners’ equity volumes. The pss®n of and the related
operations of transporting and marketing of thesemodities creates commaodity price risk due to readhanges in commodity
prices, primarily with respect to the prices of N§Inatural gas and crude oil. DCP Partners hagatitd a portion of its expected
commodity cash flow risk associated with these gaublumes through 2016 with commodity derivativesiruments. DCP Partners’
commodity derivative instruments used for its hedgprogram are a combination of direct NGL prodwuctide oil and natural gas
hedges. Due to the limited depth of the NGL detiives market, DCP Partners has used crude oil s@agsostless collars to
mitigate a portion of its commodity price risk exqaoe for NGLs. Prices of NGLs have generally beelated to the price of crude oil,
however, there are some periods of time when NGtipg may be at a greater discount to crude oitimg, resulting in additional
exposure to NGL commodity prices. During 2012, tekationship of NGLs to crude oil has been loweathistorical relationships,
however, a significant amount of DCP Partners’ Ni&dges from 2012 through 2015 are direct produdgks. When crude oil
swaps become short-term in nature, DCP Partnerspmeagdically convert certain crude oil derivatiiesNGL derivatives by
entering into offsetting crude oil swaps while anigiNGL swaps. These transactions are primarily eqalished through the use of
forward contracts that exchange DCP Partners' iihggprice risk for a fixed price. DCP Partners algdizes costless collars that
minimize its floating price risk by establishindiaed price floor and a fixed price ceiling. Howayé¢he type of instrument that DCP
Partners uses to mitigate a portion of its risk mrayy depending on DCP Partners’ risk managemejgative. These transactions are
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not designated as hedging instruments for accogmtinposes and the change in fair value is refléatethe current period within our
consolidated statements of operations.

Interest Rate Risk

We enter into debt arrangements that have eitlvedfor floating rates, therefore we are exposehdoket risks related to
changes in interest rates. We periodically user@sterate swaps to convert variable interest raddixed rates on our existing debt
and to lock in rates on our anticipated future fixexte debt, respectively. Our primary goals in€u@l) maintaining an appropriate
ratio of fixed-rate debt to floating-rate debt; @ducing volatility of earnings resulting from arest rate fluctuations; and (3) locking
in attractive interest rates.

DCP Partners mitigates a portion of its interesé résk with interest rate swaps, which reduce D&#tners’ exposure to market
fluctuations by converting variable interest rabesDCP Partners’ existing debt to fixed interedesa The interest rate swap
agreements convert the interest rate associatduthetindebtedness outstanding under DCP Partnerslving credit facility to a
fixed-rate obligation, thereby reducing the expestar market rate fluctuations.

At December 31, 2011, DCP Partners had interestsa@p agreements totaling $450 million, of whicB®Partners had
designated $425 million as cash flow hedges andatied for the remaining $25 million under the maémkmarket method of
accounting. In March 2012, DCP Partners paid doworion of the DCP Partners’ Credit Agreement.gAsesult of the pay down of
the DCP Partners’ Credit Agreement, DCP Partnessatitinued cash flow hedge accounting on $225 omlf its interest rate swap
agreements. $300 million of swap agreements settléae second quarter of 2012.

At December 31, 2012, DCP Partners had interestsa@p agreements extending through June 2014150 million,
which DCP Partners has designated as cash flowdwedg December 31, 2012, $150 million of the agneets reprice prospectively
approximately every 30 days. Under the terms ofitiierest rate swap agreements, DCP Partners pad-fates ranging from
2.94% to 2.99%, and receives interest paymentschasehe one-month LIBOR.

Effectiveness of DCP Partners’ interest rate swgqe@ments designated as cash flow hedges is detedrbly matching the
principal balance and terms with that of the specifobligation. The effective portions of changedair value are recognized in
AOCI in the consolidated balance sheets and adassified into earnings as the hedged transaciiopsicted earnings. However,
due to the volatility of the interest rate markets corresponding value in AOCI is subject to cpamprior to its reclassification into
earnings. Ineffective portions of changes in fatue are recognized in earnings.

In March 2012, DCP Partners settled $195 milliontsfforward-starting interest rate swap agreemént$7 million. The
remaining net deferred losses of $5 million in AO@Il be amortized into interest expense associatétd DCP Partners’ long-term
debt through 2022.

We previously had interest rate cash flow hedgekfair value hedges in place that were terminate2000 and 2008,
respectively. As a result, the remaining net losfedred in AOCI relative to these cash flow hedged the remaining net loss
included in long-term debt relative to these failwe hedges will be reclassified to interest expethsough the remaining term of the
debt through 2030, as the underlying transactiomseict earnings.

Credit Risk

Our principal customers range from large, natues gharketing services to industrial end-users forratural gas products and
services, as well as large multi-national petroctoatrand refining companies, to small regional g distributors for our NGL
products and services. Substantially all of outunaltgas and NGL sales are made at market-basedgrApproximately 40% of our
NGL production is committed to Phillips 66 (or CasaPhillips prior to May 1, 2012) and CP Chem, bothated parties, under an
existing 15-year contract, the primary producti@amenitment of which expires in 2015. This concentratof credit risk may affect
our overall credit risk, in that these customersyrha similarly affected by changes in economic,ulegpry or other factors. Where
exposed to credit risk, we analyze the counterparfinancial condition prior to entering into agr@ement, establish credit limits and
monitor the appropriateness of these limits on againg basis. We may use various master agreeniesittinclude language giving
us the right to request collateral to mitigate étecposure. The collateral language provides fooanterparty to post cash or letters
of credit for exposure in excess of the establistiedshold. The threshold amount represents an opestit limit, determined in
accordance with our credit policy. The collate@tdjuage also provides that the inability to postateral is sufficient cause to
terminate a contract and liquidate all positiomsatidition, our master agreements and our stangi@sénd NGL sales contracts
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contain adequate assurance provisions, which ali®te suspend deliveries and cancel agreementsntinue deliveries to the buyer
after the buyer provides security for payment isagisfactory form.

Contingent Credit Features

Each of the above risks is managed through the @it of individual contracts with a variety of coterparties. Certain of our
derivative contracts may contain credit-risk retht®ntingent provisions that may require us to ta&gain actions in certain
circumstances.

We have International Swap Dealers AssociationS&¥A, contracts which are standardized master lagangements that
establish key terms and conditions which governaemerivative transactions. These ISDA contractstain standard credit-risk
related contingent provisions. Some of the provisiave are subject to are outlined below.

* Inthe event that we or DCP Partners were to beryraded below investment grade by at least onb®fhajor credit rating
agencies, certain of our ISDA counterparties hdneertght to reduce our collateral threshold to zgratentially requiring us
to fully collateralize any commodity contracts imat liability position.

* In some cases, our ISDA contracts contain crosaswdeprovisions that could constitute a credit-riskated contingent
feature. For example, if we were to fail to makeeguired interest or principal payment on a detrimment, above a
predefined threshold level, and after giving effecany applicable notice or grace period as defimethe ISDA contracts,
our ISDA counterparties may have the right to rexjigarly termination and net settlement of any tautding derivative
positions.

Depending upon the movement of commodity pricesiatetest rates, each of our individual contractthwounterparties to our
commodity derivative instruments or interest rat@p instruments are in either a net asset or aéillty position. Our commodity
derivative contracts that are not governed by ISEhtracts do not have any credit-risk related augent features. As of December
31, 2012, we had $23 million of individual commogdderivative contracts that contain credit-riskateld contingent features that
were in a net liability position, and have not pegiany cash collateral relative to such positidha.credit-risk related event were to
occur and we were required to net settle our positiith an individual counterparty, our ISDA contta permit us to net all
outstanding contracts with that counterparty, wheth a net asset or net liability position, as Ixad any cash collateral already
posted. As of December 31, 2012, if a credit-riskated event were to occur, we may be requiredost pdditional collateral.
Although our commodity derivative contracts thahtain credit-risk related contingent features wiera net liability position as of
December 31, 2012, if a credit-risk related evertato occur, the net liability position would bantially offset by contracts in a net
asset position reducing our net liability to $21llran.

As of December 31, 2012, DCP Partners had $150anibbf individual interest rate swap instrumentattivere in a net liability
position of $6 million and were subject to credsi related contingent features. If DCP Partnersene have an event of default
relative to any covenants of the DCP Partners’ @radreement, that occurs and is continuing, tharterparties to DCP Partners’
swap instruments have the right to request that P@Rners net settle the instrument in the forncah.

Collateral

As of December 31, 2012, we held cash of less iamillion, included in other current liabilities ithe consolidated balance
sheet related to cash postings by third partied,latiers of credit of $72 million from counterpigs to secure their future
performance under financial or physical contrad¥e had cash deposits with counterparties of $1Taniincluded in other current
assets as of December 31, 2012, to secure ouraildits to provide future services or to perform enfinancial contracts. As of
December 31, 2012, DCP Partners had no cash calgiested with counterparties to its commodityidative instruments. As of
December 31, 2012, we had issued and outstandirenfzd guarantees totaling $25 million in favoraafrtain counterparties to DCP
Partners’ commodity derivative instruments to natiga portion of DCP Partners’ collateral requiratsewith those counterparties.
DCP Partners pays us a fee of 0.50% per annumesetguarantees. These parental guarantees reduamtunt of cash DCP
Partners may be required to post as collaterallaBmal amounts held or posted may be fixed or marny, depending on the value of
the underlying contracts, and could cover normatpases and sales, trading and hedging contracteahy cases, we and our
counterparties publicly disclose credit ratingsjethmay impact the amounts of collateral requireteen

Physical forward contracts and financial derivasiege generally cash settled at the expiratiomefdontract term. These
transactions are generally subject to specific itqgvisions within the contracts that would alldie seller, at its discretion, to
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suspend deliveries, cancel agreements or contialigedies to the buyer after the buyer provideswsiyg for payment satisfactory to

the seller.

Summarized Derivative Information

The following summarizes the balance within AOG&t of noncontrolling interest, relative to our comdity and interest rate

cash flow hedges:

Commodity cash flow hedges:

Net deferred losses in AO..........

Interest rate cash flow hedg

Net deferred losses in AOCI.......
Total AOCH ..o ees

The fair value of our derivative instruments that designated as hedging instruments and thosetbaharked-to-market each

December 31,

2012 2011
(millions)
..... $ 5 $ (5)
..... (4) (1)
..... $ 9 $ (12)

period, and the location of each within our condated balance sheets, by major category, is suraetds follows:

December 31,

Balance Sheet Line ltem 2012 2011

December 31,

Balance Sheet Line Item 2012 2011

(millions)
Derivative Assets Designated as Hedging Instruments

Interest rate derivatives:
Unrealized gains on derivati\

instruments — current............. $ — 3 —
Unrealized gains on derivati\

instruments — long-term........ — —

Commodity derivatives:
Unrealized gains on derivati\

instruments — current............ $ — 3 —
Unrealized gains on derivati\

instruments — long-term........ — —

Derivative Assets Not Designated as Hedging Instruents

Commodity derivatives:
Unrealized gains on derivati\

instruments— curren............... $ 57 $ 107
Unrealized gains on derivati\

instruments — long-term........ 10 23

$ 67 $ 130

(millions)
Derivative Liabilities Designated as Hedging Instuments:

Interest rate derivatives:
Unrealized losses on derivati

instruments — current............. $ @4 $ (16)
Unrealized losses on derivati

instruments — long-term......... (2 (5)

$ 6 $ (21)

Commodity derivatives:
Unrealizeclosse<on derivative

instruments — current............. $ 3 % —
Unrealized lossesn derivative

instruments — long-term........ — (3)

3 B) $ (3)

Derivative Liabilities Not Designated as Hedging
Instruments:

Commodity derivatives:
Unrealized losses on derivati

instruments<— curren ............... $ (58) $ (97)
Unrealized losses on derivati

instruments — long-term......... 9 (32)

$ 67) $ (129)
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The following table summarizes the impact on ounsalidated balance sheets and consolidated statem&operations of our
derivative instruments, net of noncontrolling irgst, that are accounted for using the cash flongkeedethod of accounting for each

of the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011:

Gain (Loss)
Recognized in Income Deferred
on Derivatives— Losses in AOCI
Loss Reclassified Ineffective Portion and Expected to be
Loss Recognized in from AOCI to Amount Excluded Reclassified
AOCI on Derivatives Earnings — Effective from Effectiveness into Earnings
— Effective Portion Portion Testing Over the Next
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 12 Months
(millions) (millions)
Commodity derivatives..... $ 1 s 2 $ @ $ — $ — $ — $ —
Interest rate derivatives.... $ —  $ 3 $ @ $ ®) @ $ — 3 — (@b) $ (1)

(&) Included in interest expense in our consolidatedieshents of operations.
For the years ended December 31, 2012 and 201derivative gains or losses were reclassified fro®@\ to current period earnings as a

(b)
result of the discontinuance of cash flow hedgédateg to certain forecasted transactions that atgprobable of occurring or as a result of

exclusion from effectiveness testing.

Change in value of derivative instruments, for whibe hedge method of accounting has not beenesldobm one period to the
next, are recorded in the consolidated statemdraperations. The following summarizes these amsanid the location within the

consolidated statements of operations that suchuatsare reflected:
Year Ended December 31,

Commodity Derivatives: Statement of Operations Lineltem 2012 2011 2010
(millions)
Realized gair........ccooviieiiiiie e $ 8 $ 28 $ 118
Unrealized gains (I0SSES) .........cuveuv e vervesvesreann, — 5C (74)
$ 86 $ 78 % 44

Trading and marketing gains, Net...........coooeienees

We do not have any derivative financial instrumethist qualify as a hedge of a net investment.
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The following tables represent, by commodity typer net long or short derivative positions, as veslthe number of
outstanding contracts that are expected to partalentirely settle in each respective year. Te éxtent that we have long dated
derivative positions that span multiple calendaarge the contract will appear in more than one lieen in the table below.
Additionally, relative to the hedging of certain ofir storage and/or transportation assets, we rraguge basis transactions for
natural gas, which may result in a net long/shaisifion of zero. This table also presents our neglor short natural gas basis swap
positions separately from our net long or shorunaltgas positions.

December 31, 2012

Natural Gas
Crude Qil Natural Gas Natural Gas Liquids Basis Swaps
Net
Net Short Number Short Number Net Short Number Net Short Number
Year of Position of Position of Position of Position of
Expiration (Bbls) (a)  Contracts (MMBtu) Contracts (Bbls) Contracts (MMBtu) Contracts
2013......ccoeeee. (1,139,514) 478 (18,670,425) 239 (12,966,380) 410 (b) (1,615,000) 132
2014........c........ (825,500) 119 (365,000) 3 (8,910,000) 4 (c) (1,350,000) 4
2015.......ccuuee. (293,000) 13 — — — — — —
2016................ (183,000) 1 — — — — — —
(@) Bbls represents barrels.
(b) Includes 34 physical index based derivative congrémtaling (13,612,800) Bbls.
(c) Includes 2 physical index based derivative consréataling (9,000,000) Bbls.
December 31, 2011
Natural Gas
Crude Qil Natural Gas Natural Gas Liquids Basis Swaps
Net Long Net Long Net Long Net Long
(Short) Number (Short) Number (Short) Number (Short) Number
Year of Position of Position of Position of Position of
Expiration (Bbls) Contracts (MMBtu) Contracts (Bbls) Contracts (MMBtu) Contracts
201%..cieeinenn. (1,161,792 48¢ (19,768,75C 202 (10,987,05¢ 427  (a) 10,012,50 19C
2013.......ceeee.. (797,323) 207 1,835,000 8 (8,966,650) 15 (b) 120,000 22
2014................ (619,500) 44 (365,000) 3 (9,000,000) 2 (c) — —
2015........c........ (365,000) 2 — — — — — —
202€.....ccuueenn. (183,000 1 — — — — — —

(@) Includes 22 physical index based derivative congrémtaling (11,751,600) barrels, or Bbls.
(b) Includes 3 physical index based derivative consréataling (9,036,000) Bbls.
(c) Includes 2 physical index based derivative contréataling (9,000,000) Bbls.

As of December 31, 2012, DCP Partners had intesgstswaps outstanding with individual notionalues of $70 million and
$80 million, which, in aggregate, exchange up t&6&million of DCP Partners’ floating rate obligatidor a fixed rate obligation

through June 2014.
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12. Offsetting

Certain of our derivative instruments are subjech imaster netting or similar arrangement, whengbymay elect to settle
multiple positions with an individual counterpattyrough a single net payment. Each of our individigrivative instruments are
presented on a gross basis on the consolidatedd@kheets, regardless of our ability to net seittlepositions. Instruments that are
governed by agreements that include “net settleVjmions allow final settlement, when presentedhvettermination event, of
outstanding amounts, by extinguishing the mutustts@wed between the parties in exchange for ametunt due. We have trade
receivables and payables associated with derivatsteuments, subject to master netting or similgreements, which are not
included in the table below. The following summaszhe gross and net amounts of our derivativeunsents:

Gross Gross
Amounts of Amounts of
Assets and Amounts Not Assets and Amounts Not
(Liabilities) Offset in the (Liabilities) Offset in the
Presented in Balance Sheet — Presented in  Balance Sheet —
the Balance Financial Net the Balance Financial Net
Sheet Instruments (a) Amount Sheet Instruments (&) Amount
Description December 31, 2012 December 31, 2011
(millions)
Assets:
Commodity derivatives.... $ 67 $ ® $ 6 3 13C $ ® $ 12z
Liabilities:
Commodity derivatives.... $  (70) $ 3 $ 67 & (139 $ 8 $ (129
Interest rate derivatives... $ (6) $ — $ 6 $ (21) $ — $ (21

(@) There is no cash collateral pledged or receivedragahese position
13. Equity-Based Compensation
We recorded equity-based compensation expensdlaw$othe components of which are further desalibelow:

Year Ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010
(millions)
DCP Midstream, LLC Long-Term Incentive Plan..ccee.....cccovveeeeeiiiivinnnenn. $ 14 $ 25 % 12
DCP Partners’ Long-Term Incentive Plan (DCP PagheTIP).................... 2 6 3
TOMA. oo seea e $ 16 $ 31 5% 15
Unrecognized
Compensation Weighted-
Expense at Average
Vesting December 31, Estimated Remaining
Period 2012 Forfeiture Vesting
(years) (millions) Rate (years)
DCP Midstream LTIP:
Relative Performance Units (RPUS) .........cccceeeiviiiiimmeeeee, 3 $ — — —
Strategic Performance Units (SPUS)........ccccceeeiviiiviceviinnnnn, 3 $ 8 15% - 28% 2
Phantom UNItS .......eeeeveiiiiiiiiieeee e e, 3 $ 4 0% - 28% 1
DCP Partners’ Phantom UNitS ..........c...oocceeeeeeevviececiieeeee, 3 $ — 28% 1
DCP Partners’ LTIP:
Performance Phantom UNits..............cooceecceniiviecccneeeee, 3 $ — 20 - 30% 2
Phantom UNItS .......cceovieeiieeiiie et mmee et mee e, 0.5 $ — — —
Restricted Phantom UNitS .............coovvieecceeree e 1-3 $ — 20 - 30% 2

DCP Midstream LTIP— Under the DCP Midstream LTIP, awards may be gedrib our key employees. The DCP Midstream
LTIP provides for the grant of Relative Performarndseits, or RPUs, Strategic Performance Units, otJSPand Phantom Units. The
RPUs, SPUs and Phantom Units consist of a notiandlbased on the value of common shares or udii@omocoPhillips, Phillips
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66, Spectra Energy and DCP Partners. The DCP RattAbantom Units constitute a notional unit equeathe fair value of DCP
Partners’ common units. Each award provides forgitant of dividend or distribution equivalent righor DERs. The LTIP is
administered by the compensation committee of @art of directors. All awards are subject to cliffsting.

Relative Performance Units FFhe number of RPUs that will ultimately vest rangeyalue up to 200% of the outstanding RPUs,
depending on the achievement of specified perfogadargets over a three year period. The finalg@nfince payout is determined
by the compensation committee of our board of divex After the performance period the value dadiftom the RPUs is transferred
to our Non-Qualified Deferred Compensation plarg arvested according to the participant’s investiredactions. The DERs are
paid in cash at the end of the performance peridt following tables presents information relatediPUs:

Measurement
Grant Date Date
Weighted- Weighted-
Average Price Average Price
Units Per Unit Per Unit
Outstanding at January 1, 2010............ceueeeeeeeeennnns 25,040 $ 44.02
Transferred to Non-Qualified Executive Deferred
Compensation Plan (a) .............cocovevemumeeesnenns, (25,040) $ 44.02
Outstanding at December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010 — 3 — $ —

(a8) Units vesting in 2010 transferred at 100%.
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Strategic Performance Units FFhe number of SPUs that will ultimately vest rangeyalue up to 200% of the outstanding
SPUs, depending on the achievement of specifiefbpaance targets over a three year period. Thd fieaformance payout is
determined by the compensation committee of ourdoédirectors. The DERs are paid in cash at thd ef the performance period.
The following tables presents information relatedsPUs:

Measurement
Grant Date Date
Weighted- Weighted-
Average Price Average Price
Units Per Unit Per Unit
Outstanding at January 1, 2010 ............ccceevevenee... 374917 % 27.48
[T =111 =1c [ 139,900 $ 30.03
Forfeited.......oooiiie e (7,710) $ 26.79
Vested or paid in cash (0) ......cocoovvveeeeemreeneennnn. (166,237) $ 41.59
Outstanding at December 31, 2Q1Q............cccvveeee.n, 340,870 $ 21.66
[T =111 =1c [, 122,020 $ 38.59
Forfeited.......ooov e (5,786) $ 27.15
Vested or paid in cash (C)........ccccceevveeeeereeeeiennn, (201,129) s 18.51
Outstanding at December 31, 2Q11..........ccccvveeeen, 255,975 $ 34.10
(€] =101 (=T N ) S 173,129 $ 36.98
Forfeited.......ooov e (20,067) $ 35.34
Vested or paid in cash (d) ........coeeveveeeemvreeerennee. (141,650) $ 30.35
Outstanding at December 31, 2Q12........................ 267387 ¢ 3786 $ 39.71

EXpected t0 VESE ....cccoviiiiiiieie st 216,399 $ 37.88 $ 29.09

(a) Includes the impact of conversion of the underlysegurities granted under the 2010, 2011 and
2012 LTIP.

(b) The 2008 grants vested at 72%.

(c) The 2009 grants vested at 155%.

(d) The 2010 grants vested at 130%.

The estimate of RPUs and SPUs that are expecteddbis based on highly subjective assumptionsabatd change over time,
including the expected forfeiture rate and achiegahof performance targets. Therefore the amouhtsieecognized compensation
expense noted above does not necessarily reprémenalue that will ultimately be realized in owrtsolidated statements of
operations.

The following table presents the fair value of sniested and the unit-based liabilities paid foit based awards related to the
strategic performance units:

Fair Value of Unit-Based

Units Units Vested Liabilities Paid
(millions)
Vested iN 2010 .......oovvviiiieeiectvieme e 166,237 $ 4 $ 2
Vested iN 2011 ... eeeeee e 201,129 $ 15 $ 3
Vested iN 2012 ... 141,650 $ 8 $ 14
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Phantom Units —The DERSs are paid quarterly in arrears. The follogviable presents information related to PhantoritdJn

Measurement
Grant Date Date
Weighted- Weighted-
Average Price  Average Price
Units Per Unit Per Unit

Outstanding at January 1, 2010............eeueeeeeeeeennnns 343,850 $ 25.94

Granted ......eieeeeiiiiieeeeee e 139,800 $ 30.04

Forfeited..... oo (7,690) $ 27.04

VESEU ..ottt (105,670) $ 40.15
Outstanding at December 31, 2Q10..........cccceeeeenns 370,290 $ 23.41

Granted ......eieeeeiiiiieeeeee e 122,020 $ 38.58

Forfeited..... oo (1,250) ¢ 32.71

VESIEA ..o e (268,090) $ 20.78
Outstanding at December 31, 2Q11..........ccceeeeenns 222970 $ 34.68

Granted (@) ...veeeevereerneereeeieieeeseimmme e e e eeeeeseeeeemms 175,490 $ 37.14

Forfeited..... oo s (18,590) $ 35.34

VESEEA ..ottt ettt eaeene e (139,670) $ 31.98
Outstanding at December 31, 2012........................ 240,200 g 38.00 $ 3974
EXpected tO VESt .....cccueeiieeiieccececeee e 193,061 $ 38.00 $ 39.69

(&) Includes the impact of conversion of the underlysagurities granted under the 2010, 2011 and
2012 LTIP.

The following table presents the fair value of sniested and the unit-based liabilities paid foit based awards related to the
phantom units:

Fair Value of Unit-Based

Units Units Vested Liabilities Paid
(millions)
Vested iN 2010 ......ooooiiiiiiieiee e eeeeeee e 105,670 $ 3 $ —
Vested iN 2011 ...t eeeee e 268,090 $ 8 $ 4
Vested iN 2012 ..ot eeeeer e 139,670 $ 6 $ 9

DCP Partners’ Phantom Units -Fhe DERs are paid quarterly in arrears. The follogviable presents information related to the
DCP Partners’ Phantom Units:

Grant Date
Weighted- Measurement
Average Price Date Price
Units Per Unit Per Unit
Outstanding at January 1, 2010 .........cccceecveeerneenee 10,750 $ 50.43
Granted ........ooovveeeeiieeei e 17,300 $ 35.56
VESEEA ...t (10,750) ¢ 31.87
Outstanding at December 31, 2Q1Q............cccvveeee.n, 17,300 $ 47.09
VESEA ... (5,766) $ 35.56
Outstanding at December 31, 2Q11............cc..c....e. 11534  $ 35.56
VESEA ... (5,767) % 35.56
Outstanding at December 31, 2Q12........c.c.coceuene.. 5767 g 3556 $ 41.75
EXPected tO VESE .....ocveeeiciiee e 5767 % 3556 % 41.75

The fair value of units that vested, and the uraséd liabilities paid during the years ended Decem3i, 2012, 2011 and 2010
was less than $1 million for all periods.

38



DCP MIDSTREAM, LLC
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — Contin ued
Years Ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010

DCP Partners’ LTIP—Under DCP Partners’ 2005 LTIP, which was adoptgdiCP Midstream GP, LLC, equity instruments
may be granted to key employees, consultants amttidirs of DCP Midstream GP, LLC and its affiliateho perform services for
DCP Partners. The DCP Partners’ 2005 LTIP provideshe grant of limited partner units, or LPUs,gttom units, unit options and
substitute awards, and, with respect to unit ofgiand phantom units, the grant of dividend equintfégghts, or DERs. Subject to
adjustment for certain events, an aggregate of 8D PUs may be delivered pursuant to awards utfteDCP Partners’ 2005
LTIP. Awards that are canceled or forfeited, or aithheld to satisfy DCP Midstream GP, LLC's taxtivholding obligations, are
available for delivery pursuant to other awards.

On February 15, 2012, the board of directors of D@ stream GP, LLC adopted a 2012 LTIP for emplogieeonsultants and
directors of DCP Midstream GP, LLC and its affikstwho perform services for DCP Partners. The 2010 provides for the grant
of phantom units and the grant of DERs. The phantmits consist of a notional unit based on the eabfi common units or shares of
DCP Partners, Spectra Energy, ConocoPhillips aniiiizh66.

The LTIPs were administered by the compensationroitae of DCP Midstream GP, LLC’s board of direcdhrough 2012,
and by DCP Midstream GP, LLC’s board of directoegimning in 2013. All awards are subject to clisting.

Performance Phantom Units BCP Partner’s has awarded Performance Phantons WniPPUs, pursuant to the LTIP to certain
employees. PPUs generally vest in their entirethatend of a three year performance period. Thaber of PPUs that will
ultimately vest range, in value up to 200% of thestanding PPUs, depending on the achievementeaxfiipd performance targets
over three year performance periods. The finalgrenfince payout is determined by the board of dinescof DCP Partners’ general
partner. The DERSs are paid in cash at the end @frformance period. Of the remaining PPUs outitanat December 31, 2012,
1,560 units are expected to vest on December 31320d 1,610 units are expected to vest on DeceBbe2014. The following
table presents information related to the PerforceaiPhantom Units:

Grant Date Measurement

Weighted- Date
Average Price Price
Units Per Unit Per Unit
Outstanding at January 1, 2010 .........cccccecveeevimnen. 67,140 $ 15.18
Granted ........coccvveeeiiiee et mmmee e 16,630 $ 31.80
Forfeited........oooiiee e (2,205) $ 15.61
VESEEA ..o (14,215) s 33.44
Outstanding at December 31, 201Q..............c.ceueee. 67,350 $ 15.42
Granted ........cocvveeeeiiiee et mmeee e 10,580 $ 41.80
VESIEA ...ttt e (50,720) s 10.05
Outstanding at December 31, 2Q11...........ccccceveeen. 27,210 % 35.69
Granted (2) ......cccvveeeeeeiiiiiiiie e eeeeeee e 11,740 $ 39.31
Forfeited.........uvvviiiiii e (12,217) $ 39.22
VESLEA (D).t (22,483) s 34.91
Outstanding at December 31, 2Q12........c.cccoceune.. 4250 3 3963 $ 41.31
Expected to VESt (C) ..vvveeiereeeeiiee et 3,170 $ 39.76 % 41.34

(@) Includes the impact of conversion of the underlysagurities granted under the 2012 LTIP.

(b) The units vested at 121%.

(c) Based on DCP Partners’ December 31, 2012 estinmtkitvement of specified performance
targets, the performance for units granted in 231200% and for units granted in 2011 is 100%.
The estimated forfeiture rate for units grante@@12 is 30% and for units granted in 2011 is
20%.

The estimate of PPUs that are expected to vesaseth on highly subjective assumptions that coutémmtially change over time,
including the expected forfeiture rate and achiegathof performance targets. Therefore the amounnoécognized compensation
expense noted above does not necessarily repriseenalue that will ultimately be realized in ourrtsolidated statements of
operations.
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The following table presents the fair value of gniested and the unit-based liabilities paid foit based awards related to PPUSs,
including the related DERs:

Year Ended December 31,
2012 2011 2010
(millions)

5 % —
—  $

Fair value of units vested..........cooooiivvemmeeieeeee e $ 1
Unit-based liabilities paid ...........ccceevvccccvieeeiieiiesiiccinnns $ 5

A
=

Phantom Units —n conjunction with DCP Partners’ initial publicfefing, in January 2006, the board of director &P
Partners’ general partner awarded Phantom LPUBhantom Units, to key employees and to directors ate not officers or
employees of affiliates of DCP Partners’ generatmer.

As part of their director fees, DCP Partners grdmg@00 Phantom Units during each of the years driglecember 31, 2012 and
2011, respectively, and 5,200 Phantom Units dutirgyear ended December 31, 2010 to directorsofhese units vested in their
respective grant years, and were settled in units.

The DERSs are paid quarterly in arrears.

The following table presents information relatedhe Phantom Units:

Grant Date Measurement

Weighted- Date
Average Price Price
Units Per Unit Per Unit
Outstanding at January 1, 2010...........ccccceecnnennnn. — % —
Granted ........cocvvveeeiiie et mmmee e 5200 $ 31.80
VESEEA ... s (5,.200) s 31.80
Outstanding at December 31, 201Q............cc..c....... — 3 —
(T =111 =1c [ 4,000 $ 41.80
VESLEA ..o e (4,000) s 41.80
Outstanding at December 31, 2Q11............ccoeeeeee. — % —
Granted .......oooovveeeeiiee e 4,000 $ 48.03
VESLEA ..o (4,000) s 48.03
Outstanding at December 31, 2Q12.......c...ccveeee.... —  $ — $ —

The fair value of the units that vested for the geeanded December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010 wagHags$1 million for all
periods.
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Restricted Phantom Units- DCP Partners’ general partner’s board of diregwarded restricted phantom LPUs, or RPUs, to
key employees under the LTIP. Of the remaining RBUstanding at December 31, 2012, 1,560 unitseapacted to vest on
December 31, 2013 and 1,610 units are expectedsbon December 31, 2014. The DERs are paid quartearrears. The following
table presents information related to the RPUs:

Grant Date
Weighted- Measurement
Average Price  Date Price
Units per Unit per Unit

Outstanding at January 1, 2010 .........ccccceeeevvirinnne 67,140 $ 15.18
LT =1 111 TR 16,630 $ 31.80
(0] 0 =T (o S (2,205) $ 15.61
VESIEA ...t et (14,215) ¢ 33.44
Outstanding at December 31, 2010Q..........c...ccouee, 67,350 $ 15.42
LT =11 (=1 TR 10,580 $ 41.80
VESIEA ...t et (58,600) ¢ 12.97
Outstanding at December 31, 2011.........cccccevnn, 19,330 $ 37.27
Granted (@) ... eeeeeeereeineeeeeseireeenimreeeesneeeeesnneeeemas 11,740 $ 39.31
FOrfeited . ... (7,760) $ 43.27
VESEEA ... e (19,060) ¢ 37.31

Outstanding at December 31, 2012...............c......... 4,250 g 3963 $ 41.31

EXpected 10 VESE ....veviiiiiie e 3,170 % 39.76 $ 41.34

(@ Includes the impact of conversion of the underlysagurities granted under the 2012 LTIP.

The following table presents the fair value of sniested and the unit-based liabilities paid foit based awards related to
Restricted Phantom Units:

Year Ended
December 31,
2012 2011 2010
(millions)
Fair value of units vested............cooovt e vevvveeeeene. $ 1 3 3 $
Unit-based liabilities paid.........c...cccveeeeevveeiiiieenennnn $ 2 3 1 $

|~

The estimate of RPUs that are expected to vesase on highly subjective assumptions that coulémitally change over time,
including the expected forfeiture rate, which watimated at 30% for units granted in 2012 and 2@%aiits granted in 2011.
Therefore, the amount of unrecognized compensatipense noted above does not necessarily repriggenalue that will ultimately
be realized in our consolidated statement of openat

Duke Energy 1998 LTIP and Spectra Energy 2007 LTH>Under the Duke Energy 1998 LTIP, Duke Energy grdrtertain of
our key employees stock options, stock-based pmidoce awards, phantom stock awards and other siwakds to be settled in
shares of Duke Energy’s common stock, or the StBaked Awards. Upon execution of the 50-50 Transadti July 2005, our
employees incurred a change in status from Duke@nemployees to non-employees. As a result, wabegcounting for these
awards using the fair value method. No awards Haen and we do not expect to settle any awardstgdasmder the Duke Energy
1998 LTIP with cash. As of December 31, 2012, alits under the Duke Energy 1998 LTIP are vested.

In connection with the Spectra spin, one replacerberke Energy Stock-Based Award and one-half Spetrergy Stock-Based
Award were distributed to each holder of Duke Eneggock-Based Awards for each award held at thetohthe Spectra spin.
Substantially all converted Stock-Based Awardssafgiect to the terms and conditions applicablédriginal Duke Energy Stock-
Based Awards. The Spectra Energy Stock-Based Awaldting from the conversion are considered teehdeen issued under the
Spectra Energy 2007 LTIP, as amended and restated.

The Spectra Energy 2007 LTIP provides for the granof stock options, restricted stock awards andsy unrestricted stock
awards and units, and other equity-based awardangoyees and other key individuals who performviees for Spectra Energy. A
maximum of 40 million shares of common stock mayavearded under the Spectra Energy 2007 LTIP, asdeand restated.
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Options granted under the Spectra Energy 2007 laréPissued with exercise prices equal to the farkat value of Spectra Energy
common stock on the grant date, have ten year teants vest immediately or over terms not to excleel years. Compensation
expense related to stock options is recognized theerequisite service period. The requisite sexyieriod for stock options is the
same as the vesting period, with the exceptioretifement eligible employees, who have shorter igtguservice periods ending
when the employees become retirement eligible. iéstl, performance and phantom stock awards gdameler the Spectra Energy
2007 LTIP typically become 100% vested on the thyear anniversary of the grant date. The fair valfithe awards granted is
measured based on the fair market value of theeshan the date of grant, and the related compemsatipense is recognized over
the requisite service period which is the samehas/esting period. As of December 31, 2012, altsinnder the Spectra Energy 2007
LTIP are vested.

Stock Options —Under the Duke Energy 1998 LTIP, the exercise pateach option granted could not be less thamtiagket
price of Duke Energy’s common stock on the datgmaint. Effective July 1, 2005, these options werecaunted using the fair value
method. As a result, compensation expense subsetiuéualy 1, 2005, is recognized based on the ckanghe fair value of the stock
options at each reporting date until vesting. Aecember 31, 2012, all stock options granted utideDuke and Spectra plans are
vested and exercisable.

On July 2, 2012, Duke Energy completed a mergehWwitogress Energy. Immediately preceding the meideke Energy
executed a one-for-three reverse stock split wagpect to the issued and outstanding shares of Bakegy common stock. The
following table includes the effects of the revesseck split on outstanding options.

The following table shows information regarding iopis to purchase Duke Energy’s common stock gratdexir employees,
reflecting shares outstanding as impacted by theecsion.

Weighted-
Average Aggregate
Weighted- Remaining Intrinsic
Average Life Value
Shares Exercise Price (years) (millions)
Outstanding at January 1, 2010 ..........cccceecuinnennnn. 1,166,792 $ 19.34
EXEICISEd.....uviiieciiie e e s (56,245) $ 8.42
FOMEItEA ... vt e (401,562) $ 24.19
Outstanding at December 31, 2010........................ 708,985 $ 17.46
EXEIrCISEA. ... e (59,725) $ 8.90
oA (=11=1 DU (451,700) $ 21.45
Outstanding and Exercisable at December 31, 2011 197,560 $ 10.93
EXEIrCISEA ....uvvveiii i (62,809) $ 10.72
Forfeited..........ooooiiiiiiiiei e (42,400) $ 21.68
ReVerse StOCK SPIit........ceeveuevveeeeieeeeeesereees e (68,368) $ 7.91
Outstanding and Exercisable at December 31,2012 23,983 g 23.62 02 $ 1

The total intrinsic value of options exercised agrihe years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and, 2&Dapproximately $1
million for all periods.
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The following table shows information regarding iopis to purchase Spectra Energy’s common stocktgdato our employees,
reflecting shares outstanding as impacted by timversion.

Weighted-
Average Aggregate
Weighted- Remaining Intrinsic
Average Life Value
Shares Exercise Price (years) (millions)
Outstanding at January 1, 2010 ...........ccoveecccnnennnn. 598,296 $ 28.95 2.4
(=T o1 Y=o [ (33,768) $ 13.22
FOMTRILE ..o (202,187) $ 36.55
Outstanding at December 31, 2010.........ccccceeeeeenne. 362,341 $ 26.18
(=T o1 Y=o [ (29,134) $ 12.43
FOMTRILE vt (227,150) s 32.40
Outstanding and Exercisable at December 31, 2011 106,057 $ 16.61
(=T o1 Y=o [ (39,661) $ 12.08
FOMTRILEA ..o (23,600) 3 32.79
Outstanding and Exercisable at December 31,2012 42,796 ¢ 11.89 02 % 1

The total intrinsic value of options exercised agrithe years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and, 2eiless than $1 million
for all periods.

Phantom Stock Awards Fhere were no phantom stock awards granted duhagears ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and
2010.

The following tables summarize information abouaptom stock awards activity, reflecting shares taunding as impacted by
the conversion:

Measurement
Grant Date Date
Weighted- Weighted-
Average Price Average Price
Duke Energy 1998 LTIP Shares Per Unit Per Unit
Outstanding at January 1, 2010.........ccccceeeeuvvreneee. 26,508 $ 15.72
VESEEA ... (22,516) $ 15.59
Outstanding at December 31, 2Q1Q............ccvveeee.e. 3,992 $ 16.50
VESEEA ..o s (3.992) $ 16.50
Outstanding at December 31, 2012 and 2011........ — % — $ —
Measurement
Grant Date Date
Weighted- Weighted-
Average Price Average Price
Spectra Energy 2007 LTIP Shares Per Unit Per Unit
Outstanding at January 1, 2010.........cc.ceeeeuvrreneee. 13,254 % 23.76
VESLEA ...t ee e (11,258) ¢ 23.55
Outstanding at December 31, 2Q1Q............ccvveeee.e. 1,996 $ 24.94
VESLEA ...t een e (1,996) $ 24.94
Outstanding at December 31, 2012 and 2011........ —  $ — $ —

There were no phantom stock awards which vestethguhe year ended December 31, 2012. The totaMaue of the phantom
stock awards that vested during the years ende@mber 31, 2011 and 2010 was less than $1 milliorbfith periods.
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14. Benefits

All Company employees who have reached the ageafrid work at least 20 hours per week are eligibleparticipation in our
401(k) and retirement plan, to which we contribateange of 4% to 7% of each eligible employee’sldigal earnings to the
retirement plan, based on years of service. Adddlly, we match employees’ contributions in the @QIplan up to 6% of qualified
earnings. During the years ended December 31, 22121 and 2010 we expensed plan contributions @fi#llion, $25 million and
$21 million, respectively. In conjunction with tiéarysville Hydrocarbons Holdings, LLC, or Marys\éllacquisition on December
30, 2010, DCP Partners acquired two 401(k) plame 6f these plans was incorporated into the DCPsti@hm 401 (k) plan during
2011.

We offer certain eligible executives the opportyria participate in DCP Midstream LP’s Non-Qualdi&xecutive Deferred
Compensation Plan. This plan allows participantdeter current compensation on a pre-tax basistamédceive tax deferred earnings
on such contributions. The plan also has make-whodeisions for plan participants who may otherwiselimited in the amount that
we can contribute to the 401(k) plan on the papiicit’'s behalf. All amounts contributed to or eartgthe plan’s investments are
held in a trust account for the benefit of the papants. The trust and the liability to the paipiants are part of our general assets and
liabilities, respectively.

15. Income Taxes

We are structured as a limited liability companyieh is a pass-through entity for federal income parposes. We own a
corporation that files its own federal, foreign astdte corporate income tax returns. The incomestgense related to this
corporation is included in our income tax experaeng with state and local taxes of the limitecblldy company and other
subsidiaries.

On December 30, 2010, DCP Partners acquired dii@fnterests in Marysville, an entity that owneth&able C-Corporation
consolidated return group. We estimated $35 milbiddeferred tax liabilities resulting from builtritax gains recognized in the
transaction and recorded this in our preliminaryghase price allocation as of December 31, 2010J&wary 4, 2011, DCP Partners
merged two wholly-owned subsidiaries of Marysviled converted the combined entity’s organizatictalcture from a corporation
to a limited liability company. This conversion ¢gdimited liability company triggered the deferreak liabilities resulting from built-
in tax gains to become currently payable. Accoréinthe estimated $35 million of deferred tax liities at December 31, 2010
became currently payable on January 4, 2011. D01, DCP Partners made estimated federal ane statpayments totaling $29
million and less than $1 million, respectively,atdd to their estimated $35 million tax liabilitydt resulted from the acquisition of
Marysville. The remaining $6 million estimated téaxbility was reclassified to goodwill in DCP Padrs’ final accounting for the
Marysville business combination.

The State of Texas imposes a margin tax that issses] at 1% of taxable margin apportioned to TeXesordingly, we have
recorded current tax expense for the Texas magginkor the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2B&Gtate of Michigan
imposed a business tax of 0.8% on gross receis18@6% of Michigan taxable income. The sum of grosceipts and income tax is
subject to a tax surcharge of 21.99%. The Michibagsiness tax was repealed for the year ended Dese&ih 2012.

Income tax expense consisted of the following:

Year Ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010
(millions)

Current:

Federal income tax eXpense .........cccccvveeeeeenee. — $ (9 3 —

State income tax exXpense ...........cceeeeveeeeeeannns, 3) (10) 9)
Deferred:

Federal income tax benefit..............cceeeennnnn.n. 3 34 5

State income tax (expense) benefit................ (2) 2 (1)
Total iNCOME tax eXPEeNnSe .......coovecvvvmee 3 (2) 8 (3) 8 (5)

We had net long-term deferred tax liabilities of2h@illion and $93 million as of December 31, 2012011, respectively. The
net long-term deferred tax liabilities are includadieferred income taxes on the consolidated lzaaheets. The deferred tax
liabilities of $135 million and $126 million as december 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, are piliyressociated with
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depreciation and amortization related to the aaglintangible assets and property, plant and egeipn®Offsetting the deferred tax
liabilities are deferred tax assets related tortbeoperating loss of an affiliate corporation ppaoximately $43 million and $33
million as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, respetyivl he net operating losses begin expiring in20&e expect to fully utilize
the net operating loss carryovers, and, accordingljhave not provided a valuation allowance for tie¢ deferred tax asset.

Our effective tax rate differs from statutory rafgémarily due to our being structured as a limitebility company, which is a
pass-through entity for federal income tax purpogésle being treated as a taxable entity in cerfstiates. Additionally, some of our
subsidiaries are tax paying entities for federabime tax purposes.

16. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

Litigation — The midstream industry has seen a number ocasion lawsuits involving royalty disputes, mismsarement and
mispayment allegations. We are currently namededsriiants in some of these cases and customersakaeeted individual audit
claims related to mismeasurement and mispaymemnalg@ment believes we have meritorious defensdsetgetcases and, therefore,
will continue to defend them vigorously. These oiai however, can be costly and time consuming ferte We are also a party to
various legal, administrative and regulatory pratiegs that have arisen in the ordinary course aflmsiness, including, from time
to time, disputes with customers over various measient and settlement issues.

Management currently believes that these mattekert as a whole, and after consideration of amoactsued, insurance
coverage and other indemnification arrangementénet have a material adverse effect upon our oidated results of operations,
financial position or cash flows.

General Insurance— Our insurance coverage is carried with an affgi of Phillips 66, an affiliate of Spectra Energyd third-
party insurers. Our insurance coverage includgsgéheral liability insurance covering third-pagyposures; (2) statutory workers’
compensation insurance; (3) automobile liabilitgurance for all owned, non-owned and hired vehjqsexcess liability insurance
above the established primary limits for generaibiiity and automobile liability insurance; (5) grerty insurance, which covers the
replacement value of real and personal propertyiadddes business interruption; and (6) directamd officers insurance covering
our directors and officers for acts related to business activities. All coverage is subject tataierlimits and deductibles, the terms
and conditions of which are common for companiethwimilar types of operations.

Environmental— The operation of pipelines, plants and otheilfées for gathering, processing, compressingns@orting, or
storing natural gas, and fractionating, transpaytiopathering, processing and storing NGLs and gpineducts is subject to stringent
and complex laws and regulations pertaining to tiealfety and the environment. As an owner or afigrof these facilities, we
must comply with United States laws and regulatianthe federal, state and local levels that retatair and water quality, hazardous
and solid waste storage, management, transportatidrdisposal, and other environmental mattersisfiolg recently adopted U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency regulations relatedeporting of greenhouse gas emissions whicleliaken effect over the past
two years. The cost of planning, designing, coriding and operating pipelines, plants, and otheilifees must incorporate
compliance with environmental laws and regulatiand safety standards. In addition, there is indregpfocus, both from state and
federal regulatory officials and through litigatioon hydraulic fracturing and the real or perceiwstvironmental impacts of this
technique, which indirectly presents some risk tio available supply of natural gas. Failure to cdynpith these laws and
regulations may trigger a variety of administratieevil and potentially criminal enforcement meassirincluding citizen suits, which
can include the assessment of monetary penalliesirtposition of remedial requirements, the iss@amifdnjunctions or restrictions
on operations. Management believes that, basedioartly known information, compliance with thesavs and regulations will not
have a material adverse effect on our consolidatsdlts of operations, financial position or caiw.

We make expenditures in connection with environrabmtatters as part of our normal operations. ABetember 31, 2012 and
2011, environmental liabilities included in the sofidated balance sheets as other current liagsldimounted to $5 million and $6
million, respectively, and environmental liabilisiéencluded in the consolidated balance sheetstaer dbng-term liabilities amounted
to $9 million and $9 million, respectively.

Operating Leases— We utilize assets under operating leases in seageals of operations. Consolidated rental expense,

including leases with no continuing commitment, amied to $36 million, $38 million and $38 milliomi2012, 2011 and 2010,
respectively. Rental expense for leases with eficalalauses is recognized on a straight line baser the initial lease term.
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Minimum rental payments under our various operatgasges in the year indicated are as follows:

Minimum Rental Payments

(millions)
2015 $ 49
201Zuiniiiiiiiii 39
200t 30
2016....cciiiiiiee 21
2007 e 16
Thereafter......ccooveveevveeveieereens 61
Total minimum lease paymel.... $ _ 21¢€

17. Guarantees and Indemnifications

We periodically enter into agreements for the asijiain, contribution or divestiture of assets. Th@greements contain
indemnification provisions that may provide indetgrfor environmental, tax, employment, outstandiitigation, breaches of
representations, warranties and covenants, perfazenaf DCP Partners or other liabilities relatedte assets being acquired,
contributed or divested. Claims may be made bydtpiarties or DCP Partners under these indemnificadigreements for various
periods of time depending on the nature of themlai he effective periods on these indemnificatioavisions generally have terms
of one to 15 years, although some are longer. Caximum potential exposure under these indemnificatigreements can vary
depending on the nature of the claim and the paldictransaction. We are unable to estimate thal toeximum potential amount of
future payments under indemnification agreemenestdiseveral factors, including uncertainty as teether claims will be made
under these indemnities. We have issued guaraatekmdemnifications for certain of our consolidhgubsidiaries.

18. Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Year Ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010
(millions)
Cash paid for interest, net of capitalized inte............cc..ccoevvnen, $ 16 $ 19¢ $ 25€
Cash paid for income taxes, net of refu........ccccccvvvvveeviiinnee, $ 6 $ 37 $ 6
Nonr-cash investing and financing activit:
Distributions payable to membr..........ccccceveiveviiiiineeceeen $ — 3 95 % 77
Property, plant and equipment acquired with accepatyabl.... $ 15¢ $ 11¢ % 72
Other norcash additions of property, plant and equipr.......... $ 58 § 9 % 7
Acquisition related contingent consideral.............cccccevveeennen, $ — 8 — $ 4

During the years ended December 31, 2012, 20112840, we received distributions from DCP Partndr$%b million, $53
million and $45 million, respectively, which ardminated in consolidation.
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19. Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Reserves

Our valuation and qualifying accounts and resefeeshe years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 an@ 364 as follows:

Charged to
Balance at Consolidated Charged to
Beginning of Statements of Other Balance at
Period Operations Accounts (b)  Deductions (¢) End of Period
(millions)

December 31, 2012:
Allowance for doubtful accounts............ccceeeveeuves e, $ 2 % — 3 — % — 3 2
Environmental ............ooeeiiiiiiiiiiii i ceeeee e 15 — 3) 14
(11T F= Lo ] o S 3 — — (2) 1
Other (8) «ooo oot 1 — — (2) —
$ 21 % 2 $ — % 6 $ 17

December 31, 2011:
Allowance for doubtful accounts............cceceeerevvvmmee. $ 2 3 — $ — % — % 2
ENVIronmMental .......cceeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiie e 1t 3 — 3) 15
(11T F= Lo ] o SR 2 2 — (2) 3
Other (8) «oooo ot 3 1 — 3) 1
$ 22 $ 6 $ — % @ % 21

December 31, 2010:
Allowance for doubtful acCoUNtS...........oeeveecenreerimns, $ 3 3 — $ — 3 @ $ 2
Environmental .............ooeeiiiiiiiiiiii i ceeeeee e 1€ 3 — 4) 15
(11T T= Lo o S 6 — — 4) 2
Other (8) «ooo oot 1 — 4 (2) 3
$ 26 $ 3 3 4 3 (11 $ 22

(a) Principally consists of other contingency reserwesich are included in other current liabilities.

(b) Consists of the fair value of contingent considiemrarecognized in relation to acquisitions and phuechase of an additional interest in a
subsidiary.

(c) Consists of cash payments, collections, reserversals, liabilities settled, and the re-measurernéttie fair value of contingent
consideration.

20. Subsequent Events

We have evaluated subsequent events occurringghrBebruary 22, 2013, the date the consolidateahitial statements were
issued.

On January 28, 2013, DCP Partners announced thdidhrd of directors of DCP Partners’ general partteclared a quarterly
distribution of $0.69 per unit, payable on Februady 2013 to unitholders of record on February G12.

In January 2013, our board of directors apprové&d @4 million dividend which was paid in January 201
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